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Animal Rescue of Carroll

Mailing Address: P.O. Box 393

| Carroll, Iowa 51401

il 2 Phone: 712-790-9116
Carroll Email: animalrescueofcarroll@yahoo.com

Website: www.animalrescueofcarroll.org

December 7, 2017

Mayor Jensen and City Council
112 E 5"
Carroll, TA 51401

RE: Animal Rescue of Carroll, Inc.

Dear Mayor and Council:

On behalf of the Board of Directors, we respectfully request the City Council to consider Animal
Rescue of Carroll again for a charitable/non-profit donation. We are grateful for your 2017-2018
donation of $5,000 and would request the same for 2018-2019.

Your donation would be applied to our expenses associated with our caring for dogs and cats until
they are adopted. Roughly two-thirds of our annual budget is spent on necessary veterinary care
and services, food and supplies and building utilities.

For perspective, in 2016 we had 196 pet intakes at our shelter, with 186 adoptions. In 2017, to
date, we have had 396 intakes of pets with 284 adoptions. Our new shelter facility has allowed us
to accommodate more pets and with our efficiencies and effective dog and cat room coordinators
and volunteers we have found adopted homes for most of our pets.

Our present animal population is 50 cats and 12 dogs. The proper caring for these pets is a 24/7
365 job and we have multiple volunteers working throughout the building every day of the year.

Pursuant to your request we have attached the following:

- Mission Statement

- History and description of services
- Tax exempt status

- Board of Directors

- Current budget (2017-2018)





Thank you for your consideration and if you have any questions, please feel free to contact me or
any Board member.

Sincerely,
Q§W W

Sammi Elljott

Shelter Director

m:\janet\word\dsb\arc\ltrs-17\city donation12717






ANIMAL RESCUE OF CARROLL, INC,,

MISSION STATEMENT

s a 501(c)(3) non-profit organization founded in 2006.
: servicing and caring for lost, unwanted

oll, Inc. 1
uelty prevention, spay and

host a dog and cat shelte
cus on adoption, education, Cr
with their owners.

Animal Rescue of Carr

Animal Rescue of Carroll will
and homeless dogs and cats, with fo
peuter programs, and reuniting lost dogs and cats
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Organization Information

History. Animal Rescue of Carroll, Inc. (ARC) was founded in 2006. ARC is a 501(c)(3)
public charity and was granted tax exempt status on January 27, 2009, by the Department

of the Treasury.

Mission and Goals. ARC's mission is three-fold: 1) provide a shelter for homeless,
neglected, lost, abandoned and surrendered dogs and cats; 2) find adoptive homes for
these pets; 3) provide the necessary medical needs for each pet, including vaccinations,
and spay & neuter services. See attached mission statement.

Current Programs or Activities. ARC's current programs are sponsoring a dog and cat
shelter; caring for, microchipping, vaccinating, and spaying and neutering each animal
coming into our possession; and providing education for the care of pets and cruelty
prevention in the Carroll and Carroll County area.

Since 2006 ARC has secured over 2,050 adoptions of our animals. Adopters of our pets
have come from the Carroll and Carroll County area, throughout the State of lowa and

some from around the Midwest.

ARC works with local law enforcement departments in rescuing pets in situations in which
law enforcement is involved. ARC partners with lowa State University Veterinary School
by allowing the school to perform spay and neuter services on some of our pets, which
provide the students the opportunity for surgical experience under the supervision of
faculty. This relationship is on-going and will continue.

We also partner with other local organizations that provide volunteers for our shelters.
These include St. Gregory Retreat Center (substance abuse recovery facility); New Hope
Village (care facility for mentally challenged) and Home Care Options (non-profit service
that finds jobs for mentally challenged adults) and local high school volunteers. The high
school students receive service hours required by their respective schools; the St.
Gregory volunteers fulfill their program community service requirements and New Hope
Village and Home Care Options individuals are given the opportunity to work and socialize
with others and accomplish assigned tasks and responsibilities. These partners are
always accompanied and supervised by responsible adults and/or ARC volunteers.

Relationship With Others Working With Similar Missions. ARC works closely with
Animal Rescue League of Des Moines, exchanging information and occasionally trading
pets between the two shelters in an attempt to enhance adoption prospects for certain

pets.






Board Members, Part-time Paid Staff and Volunteers. Board members: David Bruner,
Dr. Mike Davis, DVM; Earl Kallemeyn, Karen Schouten, Joleen Fasbender, Cindy
Janning, and Susan LaRue. Sammi Elliott is our part time Director.

ARC has one employee (part-time shelter director). ARC presently has 50-75 volunteers,
including board members, shelter workers, foster care workers, administrative workers,
pet exercisers, transportation workers and adoption review and approval workers.
Volunteer hours are estimated to be in the range of 6000-7,000 on an annual basis.

Demand. There is no other animal shelter in Carroll County and we have seen demand
for our services continue to increase. With the additional capacity of the new shelter, we
expect additional pets housed in our shelter, along with increased utilization by people,
including adopters. A recent study has shown that almost 60% of households have at
least one pet. Our challenge is to advise and inform the public that our shelter is the best
alternative for transferring a pet that they can no longer retain. This will avoid other less
desirable alternatives, such as abandonment or euthanasia.

Our primary focus is Carroll and Carroll County, its residents and pets, along with some
surrounding counties who are not served by shelter services. Since our inception, the
primary focus has been Carroll but demand has come from other surrounding counties in
recent years. We have a growing reputation for being a hands-on facility, where our pets
receive personal attention two or three times a day and the dogs receive walks at least
twice a day. The volunteers take great pride in their relationship with our pets and believe
their compassionate care at our shelter equates to pets who will adjust better in their new
adoptive homes. ARC is not an animal warehouse and we take pride in quickly adopting

out our pets.

m:\janet\word\dsb\arc\doc\organization information-17






-INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICHE~ PRPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
P. O. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

. JAN 2 7 2009 Employer Identification Number:
Date: 26-3726478
DLN:
17053008326019
ANIMAL RESCUE OF CARROLL INC - Contact Pexrson:
.§§R§8§L393 *&§=Sﬁﬁﬁ§#%?ij/£ﬁ/0fﬁ§£ ROGER W VANCE ID§ 31173
. IA 51401 4 Contact Telephone Number:

{877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending:
March 31

Public Charity Status:
170(b) (1) (A) (vi)

Form 990 Reguired:
Yes

Effective Date of Exemption:
August 20, 2008 _

Contribution Deductibility:
Yes

Addendum Applies:
No

Dear Applicant:

We are pleased to inform you that upon review of your application for tax
exenpt status wé have determined that you are exempt from Federal income tax
under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. Contributions to you are
deductible under section 170 of the Code. You are also qualified to receive
tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under section 2055, 2106
or 2522 of the Code. Because this letter could help resolve any questions
regarding your exempt status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Organizations exempt under section 501(c) (3) of the Code are further classified
as either public charities or private foundations. We determined that you are

a public charity under the Code gection(s) listed in the heading of this
letter.

Please see enclosed Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c¢) (3) Public

Charities, for some helpful information about your responsibilities as an
exempt organization.

Letter 947 (DO/CG)






BOARD OF DIRECTORS

ANIMAL RESCUE OF CARROLL, INC.

January 2017

David S. Bruner, J.D. 712-792-3480 (office)
712-830-7965 (cell)

Mike Davis, DVM 712-830-5905 (cell)

Earl Kallemeyn 712-792-4786 (home)

Joleen Fasbender 712-830-9515

Karen Schouten 712-792-3020 (home)
712-210-2412 (cell)

Cindy Janning 712-792-8559 (wk)
712-210-5759(cell)

Susan LaRue 712-792-4821

SHELTER DIRECTOR:
Sammi Elliott 712-830-5173 (cell)

OFFICERS:

David S. Bruner — President

Earl Kallemeyn — Vice President
Cindy Janning — Treasurer
Karen Schouten — Secretary

m:\janet\word\dsb\arc\Ocontact\Ocontact info-6-17

dbruner@brunerlegal.com

mikenancydaviSia@msn.com

astkall@win-4-u.net

eastikall@win-a-1.102

ifasbender(@g.com

kaschouten(@gmail.com
csj anning@gmail,com

laruenews(@yahoo.com

selliottsfis@g-mail.com






ANIMAL RESCUE OF CARROLL, INC.
2017-2018 PROPOSED BUDGET
(Fiscal year 4/1/17 to 3/31/18)

INCOME

Adoption Donations $21,084
Donations/Fundraisers/Annual Appeal 50,896
Fundraising Events:

Pet Idol (every other year) ($3,000)

Santa PAWS/Pet Expo - December

Doggy Dip — August ($1,000)

PAWS on Pavement — June

Hoop it Up (concessions) — February ($1,000)

Valentine’s Day — February ($1,000)

Wine & Paint

Carroll Summer Swim Meets (concessions) — June/July ($500)
Carroll High Swim Meets — Sept/January ($500)

Pizza Ranch/Culvers — special night sponsor ($800)

All Strings Attached/Dinner/Concert ($2,500)

Carroll County Theatre/Dinner

Carroll Community Theatre (Haunted House) — October ($2,500)

TOTAL INCOME: 2,980
EXPENSES
Shelter Utilities $ 6,500

Electric — MidAmerican

Gas — Alliant Energy

Water/sewer/garbage
General Liability & property Insurance $ 3,200
Veterinarian Services 32,093
Medicines 3,000
Website 1,800
Food/Supplies 4,000
Advertising/Promotion/Printing 3,500
Office Supplies/phone/fax 1,200
Mowing/snow removal 2,000
Pest control 650
Shelter Director Salary 12,000
Misc-event rent; computet/printer repair;

chamber dues; etc. 500

Real Estate Taxes (exempt) §427.1(8) 0
TOTAL EXPENSES: $70,443

m:\ianet\word\dsb\arc\doc\budget-2017-18-city







CARROLL ARFA CHID CARE CINTER & PRESCHOOL
Il = =gl = [ — [ —— (=gl [l gl — =g

113 West 7th Street - Carroll, lowa 51401
Phone 712-792-1375 « Fax 712-792-1815

December 4, 2017

Carroll City Council

Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Members of the Carroll City Council:

We are writing on behalf of the Carroll Area Child Area Care Center and Preschool. We
understand that you generously give to us, each year, a portion of the city of Carroll’s
money. Because our center runs on an extremely tight budget, we are writing to ask for
funds for the new fiscal year.

The Carroll Area Child Area Care Center and Preschool is a non-profit, 501(c)(3)
organization. We opened our doors to Carroll’s children in 1978. Since then our
enrollment has been on the rise, so much so that the center now has two sites. Our main
site is state licensed for 168 children. The school age/preschool site is state licensed for
45 children. We currently serve more than 110 families and 200 children in the Carroll
area. We offer our services for children 2 weeks to 10 years; our hours of operation are
6:00 a.m. to 6:00 p.m. All children are served a nutritious breakfast, lunch and snack and
are provided with age appropriate educational activities on a daily basis.

We strongly believe the Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool is a vital part of
the growing Carroll community. According to the U.S. Census Bureau, 75% of Iowa's
families with children under age six need child care because both parents are working
outside the home. Parents who know that their children are in safe, reliable, and high-
quality environments are more engaged, productive workers. The center provides this
service to employees of over 70 Carroll County businesses. Last year the council
generously gave $17,000 to CACCCP. This year, if funds allow, we would like to ask the
council to again consider setting aside $17,000 for our center. We currently employ 45
staff, most of whom make between $8 and $9 an hour. It is extremely hard for us to find
quality employees to take care of people’s most prized possessions and work for so little.

We would use these additional funds, along with our tuition increase, to cover a pay
increase for our dedicated employees, and provide the staff with high quality early
childhood trainings that take place in center.

Our mission is to help support the children of our surrounding community and continue
our priority of giving the best care to all children in a safe, enriching environment. With





CARROLL AREA CHID CARE CINTER & PRESCHOOL
_—= e | s == = | ==

113 West 7th Street « Carroll, lowa 51401
Phone 712-792-1375 « Fax 712-792-1815

your assistance, we can continue to do this. Any amount of contribution will be greatly
appreciated.

We would like to extend an invitation to come to CACCCP and have a tour. We would
love to have you come visit and see what the children of our community are learning and
doing. We would like to thank you for helping support the children of the Carroll
Community. All of your time and consideration is greatly appreciated.

We hope that the attached information is sufficient. If you need any additional records or
information, please let us know and we will provide it immediately

Sincerely,
e \/\e—ehy
ﬂ*ﬁmm Yocd

Nikki Heuton Keely Fara
Executive Director On-Site Director





Purpose and Description of Services
Carroll Area Child Care Center & Preschool

Purpose
The mission of the Carroll Area Child Area Care Center and Preschool is to provide the

highest quality childcare and educational services available, including the provision of
food, rest, play, citizenship, habit training, and general supervision to all children in the
Carroll area.

Description of Services
Caring for children between the ages of two weeks and ten years of age whose parents,
because of obligations away from home, cannot care for their own children in their own
homes.

Other Funding Sources

Carroll County - 11,000.00
United Way of Carroll - $4,500
Annual Fundraiser — Goal $13,000.00

Board of Directors

Lori Pietig President
Marie G’Sell Vice President
Trisha Christensen Secretary
Jon Sturm

Laura Schaefer

Rich Ruggles

Zach Irlbeck

Jill Weber

Christy Reis

Gina Badding

Shaun Quam

Brad Pick
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— Department of the Treasury

Pe 0. Box 1123
Central Station .
Ste Louisy Missouri 63188

" Internal Revenue Se._.e
District Director

Employer Identification Number,

Date: \M 06 1979
421102094
Accounting Period Ending:

StL:E0:78:2294
: . May 31
N ) Form 990 Required: [] Yes [] No

Person to Contact:

Carroll Area Child Care Center, Incorporated P, Meadows :
c/o Barry Te Bruner : Contact/ Telephone Number:
225 East Seventh Street 314=425=5651
Carroll, Iowa 51401

Dear Applicant: . ’ -

‘ Based on information supplied, and assuming your operations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt
_ from Federal income tax under section 501(c)(3) of the Internpal Revenue Code.

We have further determined that you are not a private foundation within the
meaning of section 509(a) of the Code, because you are an organization described

in section 170(b)(1)(a)(ii) and 509(a)(1)e

If your sources of support, oOr your purposes, charactef, or method of operation
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your
exempt status and foundation status. Also, you should inform us of all changes in

your name or address.

Generally, you are not liable for social security (FICA) taxes unless you file
a waiver of exemption certificate as provided in the Federal Insurance Contributions
Act. If you have paid FICA taxes without filing the waiver, you should contact us.
You are not liable for the tax imposed under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA) .

, . .

Since you are not a private foundation, you are not subject to the excise taxes
under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, you are not automatically exempt from other
Federal excise taxes. If you have any questions about excise, employment, or other

Federal taxes, please let us know.

Doriors may dedugt contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code.
Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, Qr-giftsfto‘you;pf for your use are :

dedustible for Federal estate and.gift tax purposes if they meet the applicable
provisiOns'of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code. . : .

The box checked in the heading of this letter shows whether you nust file
Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt :from Income tax. If Yes is checked, you
are required to file Form 990 only if your gross receipts each year are normally-
more than $10,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of
of the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting pefi@dn The law imposes
a penalty of $10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late,
unless there is reasonable cause for the delay. - .

. . » >~: ('ve;‘ S ! 3,4 ( v'
1114 Market Street, St. Lous, MO 63101 S Letter 947(00) (5-77

9 - .

e .,






You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject
to.the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code. If you are
subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form 990-T. In this |
letter, we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed activities
are unrelated trade or business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no employees.

. If an employer identificaiion number was not- entered on your applibation, a
number will be assigned to you and you will be advised of it. Please use that
number on all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue

Service.

‘ Because:this-letter could hélp»resolve any questions-about-your:exempt - status:
and foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

Tf you have any questions, please contact the person whose name and telephone
number are sh- in the heading of this letter.

Sincerely youfs,

R. C. Voskuil
District Director

This letter supersedes and modifies our letter dated September 14, 1978, in
which we placed certain conditions on your exemptions





2018 Budget

A B
1 |Carroll Area Child Care Center
2 [17-'18 Calendar Year Budget
3 | Program Service Fees B‘u,'cjlg‘ ret 2018 B
4 | Tuition 999,687
5 Drop In 1,200
6 | DHS 25,000
7 | Food Program 34,000
8] PTO 0
9 Registration 1,000
10| Supply Fee 6,000
11| Misc Program Fees 500
12 | Local Support (County, City, United Way) 28,000
13 | Donations 500
14 | Special Events 15,000
15 | Grant Income 0
16 | Investment Income 100
17 | Other Income 0
18 | Sale Fixed Assets 0
19 | Loan Proceeds 0
20 | Insurance Proceeds/Flood Donations 0
21
22 | Total Support and Revenue 1,110,987
23
25 |Salaries 764,000
26 |Payroll Taxes 62,000
27 {Retirement Match Expense 8,000
28 |Professional Fees 3,500
29 |Supplies - General 25,000
30 |Supplies - Recreational 10,000
31 |Food Costs 66,000
32 | Telephone 3,800
33 |Utilities 20,400
34 |Repairs and Maintenance 6,000
35 |Capital Improvements 15,000
36 | Advertising and Promotional 3,800
37 |[Employee Costs/Training 15,000
38 |Insurance 18,500
39 |Interest/Debt Retirement 37,500
40 |Office and Postage 6,400
41 [Dues, Memberships and Licenses 300
42 |Bank Charges 7,000
43 [Rent 20,700
44 |Bad Debt Expense 0
45 |Fundraising/Grant Expenses 0
46 |Transfer to replacement reserve 6,000
47 [Miscellaneous Expense
48 Total Expenses Before Depreciation 1,088,900
49
50 |Net Increase in Net Assets Before Depreciation 22,087

















CARROLL AREADEVELOPMENT CORPORATION

November 22, 2017

Dr. Eric Jensen, Mayor
City of Carroll

City Hall

Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Mayor Jensen,

The purpose of this letter is to ask the City of Carroll to consider funding for Carroll Area Development Corporation in the amount
of $72,250 for the City’s fiscal year ending 2019.

CADC appreciates its partnership with the City of Carroll. Together we have realized economic success on many fronts, but there is
a great deal of work to be done in the coming year. The City’s ongoing support of CADC provides for a consistent assistance to
existing industry, site and building development and promotion, and marketing of Carroll to companies looking to expand or

relocate.

We have provided in the enclosed packet the required forms as requested by the City for non-governmental agencies seeking
funding. We look forward to answering any questions you or the council members may have regarding economic development
efforts in Carroll. In the meantime, should you have any questions, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Jim Auen

President

Carroll Area Development Corporation e 407 West Fifth—P.O. Box 307 e Carroll, IA 51401 e 712-792-4383 e Fax 712-792—- 4384










Mission Statement
CADC provides support to the existing business base in Carroll County and assists in the
establishment of new industry and works to enhance local residents’ quality of life.

Existing Industry Programs
The vast majority of growth in capital investment and quality jobs occurs as a result of the expansion

of existing industry. CADC conducts regular visits to Carroll County industries to identify
opportunities, help remove barriers to growth and make a connection with people and services that can
help make companies more successful.

Site Location Services
CADC maintains a listing of available commercial and industrial sites. Specifications including water

and sewer, tax assessment, building and lot dimensions, owner contact info, zoning classification and
sale/lease information are provided. A key tool in promoting sites and buildings in Carroll County is
CADC’s website: www.carrollareadev.com

Identifying and applying for financial assistance programs for expanding companies

CADC works with our partners at the local, state and federal level to identify potential forms of
financial assistance for qualifying companies with expansion projects. Tax Increment Financing, State
of Jowa Financial Assistance Programs, Region XII Revolving Loan Fund and other Towa Economic
Development Authority and Department of Transportation programs are commonly used.

Marketing
A professional approach to community and economic development marketing includes the collection

of key data that site selectors and existing industry need to make investment and employment
decisions. Promoting CADC’s ability to assist industry, and Carroll County’s core development assets
will result in additional interest in our area to make investment and create quality jobs. CADC’s
promotional brochure is widely distributed to regional and national site selection consultants and
decision makers in targeted industries. In addition, CADC joins neighboring counties in an economic
development marketing partnership, Western lowa Advantage.

Workforce Development

CADC will continue to work closely with the workforce development partners including Iowa
Workforce Development to address the critical need for growth in population, workers and quality
jobs in Carroll County. CADC maintains labor market information and conducts a Laborshed Analysis
every other year with the help of lowa Workforce Development. The 2013 Laborshed Analysis is

attached.











Carroll Area Development Corporation

DIRECTORS:

Barry Bruner — Carroll

Doug Carpenter — Coon Rapids
Tom Farner — Carroll

Mike Franey — Carroll (Treasurer)
Matt Greteman — Carroll

Todd Kanne — Carroll

Jair Mayhall — Carroll

Nancy Janssen — Breda

John Steffes — Carroll

Gene Vincent — Carroll

Jim Gossett — Glidden

John Brockelsby — Glidden

R Q Christensen, MD — Carroll
Rob Cordes — Carroll

Rick Hunsaker — Carroll
Aaron Juergens — Carroll

Jim Knott — Carroll

Dr. Steve Kraus — Carroll
Mike Pogge-Weaver — Carroll
Gaylin Ranniger — Manning
Andy Reiman — Carroll
Ashley Ricke — Carroll

Mike Schwabe — Breda

Adam Schweers - Carroll
Kenny Snyder — Carroll
Brandon Vonnahme — Carroll

Jim Auen — Carroll (President)

Nick Badding — Carroll (V-President)
Joe Behrens — Templeton

Doug Burns — Carroll

Howie Drees — Carroll

Ann Fitzpatrick — Carroll

Kourtney Irlbeck — Carroll

Joel Lundstrom — Carroll

Rhonda Mart — Carroll

Paul Milligan — Carroll

Dean Onken — Carroll

Dave Quandt — Carroll

Dawn Meyer — Manning

Jeff Scharfenkamp — Carroll

Ed Smith — Carroll

Kim Tiefenthaler — Carroll (Secretary)

Dr. Eric Jensen — Carroll (Mayor)

TERM EXPIRES

Jill Schweers — Carroll (Chamber Representative)

Gene Meiners — Carroll (County Supervisor)

EMERITUS

Bob Badding — Carroll (Deceased)
Fred Dolezal — Carroll

Pat Moehn - Carroll

Ron Schechtman — Carroll

Jim Wilson — Carroll (Deceased)

STAFE;
Shannon Landauer, Executive Director

Claus Bunz — Panora

December 2018

[13 133

December 2019

113 113

December 2020

13 133

Appointed Annually
Appointed Annually
Appointed Annually

Walt Koster — Breda (Deceased)

John Norgaard — Carroll

Art Neu — Carroll (Deceased)

Rosanne Nees, Business Development Director

Sarah Foley, Program Director
Joseph Rossiter, Program Director











“I_nt’éi'hal Revenue Service . coe , ~ Department of the Treasury
District Director . : .. . -

- Employer Identification Number:

CHA= Lﬂ§§377

] - o S - Case Number: .
G e L L B6 6 250 EO

FPerson to Contact:

pate:

- L TWZ{’
CA L1 AREA; DEVELOPMENT" . ) . - Contact Telephéne Number:
ST ~ 3j2- 88612718
A» 1 ' : Internal Revenue Code
Section 501(c)(4,)‘ -

"

Accounting Period Ending:

Decenden 3/

Form 990 Required: Yes [INo

Dear Applicant: : Caveat Applies:
| ' “he-
Based on information. supplied, -and assuming your operations will be as stated in your
application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt from Federal
income tax under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code section indicated above.

Unless specifically excepted, you are liable for taxes under the Federal Insurance
Contributions Act (social security taxes) for each employee to whom you pay $100 or more
during a calendar year. And, unless excepted, you are also liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act for each employee to whom you pay $50 or more during a
calendar quarter. if, during the current or preceding calendar year, you had one or more
employees at any time in each of 20 calendar weeks or you paid wages of $1,500 or more in
any calendar quarter. If you have any guestions about excise, employment or other Federal
taxes, please address them to this office.

If your sources of support, or your purposes, character, or method of operation
change, please let us know so we can consider the effect of the change on your exempt
status. In the case of an amendment to your organizational document or bylaws, please
send us a copy of the-amended document or bylaws. Also, you should inform us of all
changes in your name or address.

The box checked at the top of this letter shows whether you must file Form 990,
Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax., If Yes is checked, you are required to
file Form 990 only i1f your gross receipts each year are normally more than $25,000. If a
return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of the fifth month after the end of
your annual accounting period. The law provides for a penalty of $10 a day, up to a
~ maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause for the
delay. This penalty may also be charged 'if a return is not complete. So, please make
sure your return is complete before you file 1t. .

(aver)

District Director; Chicago District Letter 948(DO) (Rev. 4-86)






You are not required to file Federal 1ncome tax returns unless you are Subject to the
tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Code... If you are subject to
this, tax,.you must file an income.tax return on Form 990~T,: Exempt Organization Business
Income Tax, Return.m In this letter:we are not determlnlng whethe ’

empioyer 1dent1flcat10n number was not. entered on- your applicatlon a. number w1ll beku o
assigned to you and. you: w1ll be adv1sed of it.- Please use, that number on all returns you'r
flle and in all’ correSpondence with the Internal Revenue Serv1ce.

If the: headlng of thls letter indlcates that a caveat applies, the caveat below is an
1ntegral part of this letter.h

Because thls letter could help resolve any questlons about your exempt status and
prlvate foundation status, you should keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any. questions, please contact the person whose name éha telephone number
are shown in the heading of- thlS letter.
. _ Slncerely yours,

Dlstrict Dlrector

Letter 948(DO) (Rev. 4-86)
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Carroll Area Development Corporation

Proposed Budget

Fiscal Year Ending December 31, 2018

Account

Revenue
Private Investment
Dues & other
City of Carroll
Carroll County

Total Revenue
Expenses

Administration

Office equipment, supplies, phone, postage
dues and subscriptions, payroll and benefits,
development meetings, education, mileage

Development

Existing Industry Program, web development,
printing, mailing, prospect contact, industry/project
research, special projects, regional marketing,
workforce development, small business development

Total Expenses

Net Income

2018
Budget

$ 40,000
$ 14,700
$ 72,250
$ 72,250

$199,200

$150,700

$48,500

$190,225
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Certified Public Accountant

Member PO Box 400 Phone: (712) 664-2891
Iowa 108 Main Street FAX: (712) 664-2717
Society Wall Lake, Iowa 51466 Cell: (712) 830-3121

Certified Pubic Accountants morrowjd@netins.net

May 25, 2017
INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'’S REVIEW REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Carroll Area Development Corporation
Carroll, TIA 51401

I have reviewed the accompanying financial statements Carroll Area Development
Corporation (a non-profit corporation), which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, the related statement of activities and change
in net assets, cash flow for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical procedures
to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company management. A
review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole.
Accordingly, I do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of the financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due

to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

My responsibility 1is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with
Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review Services promulgated by the
Accounting and Review Services Committee of the American Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Those standards require me to perform procedures to obtain
limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether I am aware of any material
modifications that should be made to the financial statements for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. I believe that the results of my procedures provide a reasonable basis

for my conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion
Based on my reviews, I am not aware of any material modifications that should be

made to the accompanying financial statements in order for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.

ified Publi

Accountant
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash equivalents
Accounts Receivable
Total Current Assets

OTHER ASSETS:
Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation
Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable

NET ASSETS:
Unrestricted Net Assets

Year Ending December 31,

TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS

See accompanying Notes to Fi

nancial Statements

2016

Exhibit A

2016

$ 140,067

1,388

141,455

2,093
(_1,725)

368

$ 141,823

$ 6,145

135,678

$ 141,823










CARROLIL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
Year Ending December 31, 2016

Revenues:

Local Revenues
City of Carroll
"Carroll County

Private Investment

Membership Dues

Special Projects

Interest from investments

In Kind Contribution

Total Revenue

Expenditures: )
Program Services:
Development projects
Administrative Costs:
Support Services
In Kind Expenditures
Total Expenses

Revenue over Expenses
Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Exhibit B

5 67,838
. 66,163
37,575
9,250
17,500
228

32,291

$ 230,845

46,764
117,613
32,291
196, 668

34,177
101,501

$ 135,678











CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW
Year Ended December 31, 2016

Resources Provided (Used) By:
Cash Flow From Operating Activities:
Increase in Net Assets
Adijustments to Reconcile Net Assets to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
(Increase) Decrease 1n Accounts Receivable
(Increase) Decrease in Prepaid Expenses
Increase (Decrease) 1n Accounts Payable
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
None
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
None

Net Increase in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

NONE

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

Exhibit C

2016

5 34,177

259
2,593
483
984

38,496

0
0

38,496
101,571

$ 140,067











Note 1

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2016

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies

A. Nature of Organization

The Carroll Area Development Corporation was organized for the purpose
of economic development activities. To accomplish these purposes,
Carroll Area Development Corporation has all the powers enumerated in
Chapter 504 of the Code of Iowa. These powers are limited to the
definitions and purposes encompassed by Section 501(c)(6), of the
Internal Revenue Code.

Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements of Carroll Area
Development Corporation have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting and in accordance with the American Institute of Accountants’
Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-For-Profit Organizations. The
significant accounting policies followed are described below to enhance
the usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation - Financial statement presentation follows the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117 (ASC 958),
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No.
117, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets
of the Carroll Area Development Corporation and changes therein are
classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets are resources over which the Board of Directors
has discretionary control and are available for the various programs and
administration of the Organization.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are resources subject to donor imposed
restrictions which will be satisfied by actions of the Organization or
the passage of time. Donor restricted contributions for which
restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as
unrestricted support.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets are resources subject to donor imposed
restrictions that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization.

There currently are no temporarily or permanently restricted net assets.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk - Financial instruments that potentially
subject the Carroll Area Development Corporation to concentraticns of
credit risk consist principally of temporary cash investments and
deposits. The Chamber places its cash investments with financial
institutions and limits the amount of credit exposure to any one
financial institution.
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Note 1

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
December 31, 2016

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Assets, Tiabilities and Net Assets - The following accounting policies are
followed in preparing the statement of financial position.

Cash Equivalents - For the statement of cash flow, all cash investments
that are highly liquid are considered to be cash equivalents. Cash
includes amounts in demand deposits, savings accounts, certificates of

deposits, and money market funds.

Accounts Receivable and Program Reimbursements - Carroll Area Development
Corporation carries it’s accounts receivables at cost.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - There is no provision for accounts
receivable bad debts since all receivables are considered to be
collectible.

Property and Equipment - The Organization'’s management has adopted the
policy to expense small purchases of furniture and equipment with costs of
less than $250. Assets with costs of greater than $250 are recorded at
cost if purchased or fair value if donated. Depreciation is computed by
the straight-line method over estimated useful lives. Maintenance and
repairs are charges to expense as incurred, major renewals and betterments
are capitalized. When items of equipment or property are sold or retired,
the related costs are removed from the accounts and any gain or loss is
recognized.

Income Taxes — Carroll Area Development Corporation is exempt from Federal
income taxes under provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (6).

The organization files Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax, in the U.S. federal Jjurisdiction.

Donated Services and Facilities - Various individuals volunteer their time
and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Organization with various
assignments. Contributions In-kind are also the result of a commitment by
the Carrcll Chamber of Commerce, along with private business contributions,
to match contributions of cash by the City of Carroll, Iowa, and Carroll
County, Iowa, which were $67,838 and $66,163 respectively. The wvalue
estimated by the Board of Carroll Area Development Corporation and the
Carroll Chamber of commerce is $32,291 based upon the fair market value of
the facility, the supplies and the services provided by the Carroll Chamber
of Commerce. The contributed amounts are recognized in the financial
statements because it meets the criteria for recognition under FASB ASC
958-605~-25. The private business contributions, which include the in-kind
from the Chamber for the year ended December 31, 2016 satisfied the letter
of understanding.

11





Note 1

Note 2

Note 3

Note 4

Note 5

CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
December 31, 2016

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Cash Flow - The statement of cash flow is presented using the indirect
method. For purposes of the statement of cash flow, the Carroll Area
Development Corporation considers cash equivalents to include time deposits
and certificates of deposit. Carroll Area Development Corporation’s
certificates of deposit are readily convertible to cash 1f needed for
operations.

Advertising Costs -~ Advertising costs are charged to operations when
incurred. The Chamber has not incurred any direct-response advertising.

Functional Allocation of Expense - The costs of providing the various
programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
notes to the financial statements.

Organization Risk Management

Carroll Area Development Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss
related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors
and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Carroll Area
Development Corporation assumes liability for any deductibles and claims
in excess of coverage limitations. Settled claims resulting from these
risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past
two fiscal years.

Total Deposit Accounts And Insured Depository Limits

Carroll Area Development Corporation maintains checking, savings, and
certificates of deposit in a financial institution. Accounts at each
institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation up to
5250,000. The Carroll Area Development Corporation did not exceed the
$250,000 limit during the audit period.

Date of Manadgement’s Review

The Organization has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through
May 25, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to
be issued, noting no events which affect the financial statements as of
December 31, 2016.

Retirement Plan

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce established a Simple IRA retirement plan
effective March 15, 2004. A nonelective 2% contribution for all eligible
employees was made for this audit period totaling $1,173.
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CARROLL AREA DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued)
December 31, 2016

Note 6 Functional Expenses

Carroll Area Development Corporation’s functional expenses are as follows:

Program Services:
Development Projects:

Access Washington $ 3,396
Industry/Project research 1,453
Miscellaneous projects 23,138
Printing & mailing 398
Small business development 5,000
Web development 3,379
Western Iowa Advantage ‘ 10,000

Total Development Projects 46,764

Support Services:

Administrative:
Salaries & Wages 84,771
Payroll taxes 7,178
Employee benefits 8,919
Contract Services 750
Depreciation 259
Dues & subscriptions 2,548
Meetings 6,351
Office supplies, misc 2,721
Professional development 2,444
Telephone 1,672
Total Administrative 117,613

In Kind Expenditures:

Office equipment 600
Rent-office space 15,567
Utilities 4,514
Property tax 3,608
Insurance 4,407
Building custodial & maintenance 3,595
Total In Kind Expenditures 32,291
TOTAL EXPENSES $ 196,668
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County
NA

15,000
15,000
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42,500
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42,500
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53,100
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45,000
60,000
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Private

Total
0
0
1,800
5,000
500
700

6,200
5,200
5,000
6,000
5,700
5,400
12,900
13,850
13,850
16,250
21,250
21,250
25,750
26,000
28,000
31,000
35,650
33,500

34,850
34,850
36,625

38,000











Partners In Progress
































Chéiber

of Commerce
Accomp]zlsh More Together

December 5, 2017

Mayor Jensen and the Carroll City Council
City of Carroll

City Hall

Carroll, lowa 51401

Dear Mayor Jensen and Carroll City Council,

Your Carroll Chamber of Commerce proposes the Carroll City Council budget $34,500 from hotel/motel tax
revenue receipts to promote the Chamber’s visitor and tourism promotion activities. These funds would be used
exclusively for funding the Chamber’s tourism promotion efforts in the City’s FY 2019. This request is an increase

over FY 2018.

Additionally, the Chamber encourages the City to budget annually from hotel/motel tax revenues for small and
large scale events that benefit our community.

The Chamber is the first resource visitors turn to with questions regarding the Carroll community. Whether its
questions about upcoming events or inquiries regarding available lodging facilities or businesses, Chamber staff
are well versed in finding our visitors the answers to their questions.

The Chamber’s annual Visitor Guide is distributed to lowa Welcome Centers, visitor centers, hotels and
restaurants throughout lowa to promote our community. The Visitor Guide, along with the biennial Chamber
Magazine is sent out in visitor packets, travel packets, new resident welcome packets and more. Both of these
publications, along with a community calendar and business directory, are also easily accessible on the Chamber’s
website and mobile app.

Travel lowa is also a resource widely utilized by the Chamber for various tourism promotions. The Chamber
maintains the information on Travellowa.com’s Carroll page, as well as more than 30 individual business and
event listings on the website. Annually, this site serves as a wonderful portal for out-of-state visitors researching
their lowa vacation.

In the coming year, the Chamber hopes to capitalize on an increase of lowa travelers seeking staycations or travels
closer to home rather than out-of-state-ventures. Our Journey to Great Destinations campaign encourages visitors
to #ChooseCarroll for their adventures closer to home. Additionally, a targeted regional effort aims to boost
Carroll’s identity as a western lowa hub for travel, day adventures, shopping and more.

These requested City funds allow the Chamber to promote travel to Carroll around the state, promote our family-
oriented events, and promote the numerous recreational activities found in Carroll, from our Municipal Golf
Course to our Aquatic Center.

Carroll Chamber of Commerce e PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 e (712) 792-4383 o www.carrolliowa.com










Chéiber

of Commerce
Accomp]ish More Togt‘ther

With the City’s support, your Carroll Chamber will be better equipped to actively promote our community and
attract visitors who will utilize our hotels and motels, and spend their time dining in our restaurants, shoppingin
our retail stores and experiencing our recreational and event opportunities. Simultaneously, this will positively
affect the growth of hotel/motel tax and sales tax revenues for the City. | look forward to a discussion with the
Council regarding the future promotion of Carroll as a destination for visitors and tourists.

Thank you,

Swiiyg

Sarah Foley
Program Director
Carroll Chamber of Commerce

Carroll Chamber of Commerce e PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 » (712) 792-4383 ¢ www.carrolliowa.com
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2018-2019 Carroll Tourism Marketing Campaign

Goal

Building off of the Carroll Chamber of Commerce’s recently
launched #ChooseCarroll campaign, the goal of our 2018-2019
Tourism Marketing Campaign is to build brand awareness for the
community of Carroll, ultimately attracting increased traffic to our community for day trips as well as
extended stays. This campaign will feature Carroll amenities often sought out by visitors, including
recreational and highlighting our dining and spirits selection, retail outlets and healthcare services.

Audience

Two key audiences have been identified as the target populations for the 2018-2019 Carroll Marketing
Plan. The first audience is our statewide visitors, those who are coming to Carroll as a staycation, daytrip,
for leisure or to visit family and friends. This audience would reside 55+miles from Carroll.

e 2016 lowa Economic Development statistics show 77.2% of travelers do so for leisure while 15.9%

of travelers are visiting family and friends.
e Per trip, lowans traveling within the state (staycations) spend an average of $787. The average

length of stay is 3.5 days.

The second audience we will target are our regional visitors. This group includes individuals that live <55
miles from Carroll and view Carroll as a regional hub for retail, healthcare and workforce opportunities.

e lowa’s daytrippers (regional visitors) spend an average of $288 per trip according to 2016 lowa

Economic Development statistics. Gender
Specifically, marketing plans will target women, with research showing 71.5% of trip PLAN?\IFETI;E
planners are female. Additionally, research shows the largest percentage of WERE

FEMALE

purchasing decisions are made by adults ages 35-50 years of age, and these
individuals will also be a key focus of our efforts.

Strategies

Dual strategies will be implemented in the coming year’s marketing efforts to attract the audiences
previously mentioned.

On a statewide level, print and social media efforts will be implemented to directly target individuals
looking for a weekend getaway, or planning travel to the area for business or leisure activities. These
efforts will highlight Carroll’s recreational activities, retail outlets, along with dining and entertainment
options. Resources available through Western lowa Tourism and Travel lowa will be utilized for additional

promotion.










Regionally, a media mix of print, radio and social media will be utilized to establish Carroll as a regional
hub for recreation, retail, dining and entertainment, and healthcare. Locally, Carroll County has a
population of 20,498 to draw from. Looking beyond, to the local six county area, that population increases
to 72,231 living within a 30-mile radius of our community. With increased and targeted marketing efforts
our goal will be to attract this population to Carroll for the purposes of shopping, dining, entertainment,
utilizing local healthcare services and enjoying the many recreational amenities Carroll has to offer.

Specific strategies will include, but not be limited to:

e Establish a marketing calendar aimed at specifically targeting audience interests throughout the

year
o
o
O

1t quarter, emphasis on dining and entertainment
2" quarter, focus on recreational opportunities available in Carroll
3™ quarter, highlight healthcare services

= While in Carroll for a medical appointment we’ll invite consumers to choose

Carroll’s shops and restaurants

4t quarter, concentrate efforts on highlighting retail outlets
Consistent quarterly messaging will ensure
effective saturation of messaging
themes
While highlighting specific,
quarterly targets, all messaging will /GJ ; S/@
carry the underlying theme of jowzw/ t‘c«%m& Lnpenicnces
choosing Carroll for all our
community has to offer
Consistent messaging will appear in all media venues during the specific target time,
however messaging may be adjusted to appeal to varying audiences

e Establish a larger social media presence for Carroll

O

O

Create www.VisitCarroll.com as a landing page for all tourism related efforts
= Mirror tourism online marketing on the Chamber’s website
= (Create a link between Chamber’s website and www.VisitCarroll.com
Create VisitCarroll Facebook page to support the tourism website and online presence
= Facebook efforts will reinforce other media messaging and serve as a funnel to
the www.VisitCarroll.com website

e Work directly with local businesses for multiplied marketing efforts and results

O

Have local businesses utilize similar messaging for a consistent theme, increasing reach
and frequency of marketing efforts

e Work with businesses and organizations looking for host communities for meetings and

conventions

O
O
(6]

Work directly with businesses hosting out of town vendors and business partners

Assist local organizations hosting conferences or workshops

Actively seek out opportunities to attract organizations and businesses looking for
conference or workshop host communities










e Create niche or interest specific day and weekend itineraries for visitors
o Sip and Savor itineraries for those interested in experiencing Carroll restaurants, wineries,
breweries and spirits
o A “Pamper Yourself” itinerary focused on local spas and salons
o Don’t Junk It, Trunk It: an itinerary focusing on Carroll’s antique, design and salvaging

businesses
o Beautiful Boutiques: an itinerary which invites travelers to journey through many

specialty stores Carroll has to offer

What's Different

In the coming year we’re making a few modifications to our overall tourism marketing that will compel
visitors to choose Carroll for their future journeys.

First of all, we’re implementing a dual strategy of reaching out statewide as well as regionally to reach
multiple audiences simultaneously and with similar messaging. And while we are asking for a $12,500
increase over last year’s budget to run, close attention has been paid to where media placements will be

made and dollars spent.

In print media, we’ve eliminated several single run media buys in Fort Dodge, Atlantic and other area and
smaller venues. Moving forward, placements will be part of a series, ensuring audiences receive enough
frequency with the messaging that it’s retained. Additionally, careful consideration has been made
regarding where media purchases are made. With audiences across the state as well as regionally,
placements will be made in popular lowa tourism publications and regional publications with solid
circulations.

The proposed 2018-2019 Tourism Marketing Campaign also includes an increase and decrease in
broadcast media purchases. We've eliminated InfoTouch advertising at various electronic kiosks and

added regional radio advertising.

With online advertising, we’ve eliminated online banner ads that were placed in previous years with a
new concentrated effort to increase our online presence through social media and boosting our own
image online. We've added the costs of hosting a www.VisitCarroll.com website to direct visitors to a
maintained portal of Carroll events, hotspots and recreational opportunities.

A slight increase was also made to the promotional material budget as we look to increase our presence
at tourism conferences and showcase events.










VISITORS GUIDE

Shop Events ivitl

Stay Attractions Activities

Welcome To Carroll, lowa
Carroll s the city where you can start wonderful Jourmeys that wil stick with you for a Wfetime. Journey to weekend outdoor adventures when you
visit the area's vast parks, witdiife areas and trais. journey to famdy fun when you visit the city's water p: eums, Take your taste buds
on 3 journey by explonng the local winary, brewery and fine divng establishments. Journey to great sxper

when you visit Caol. lowa.

Fall Activites Visitor Guide

VISITOR GUIDE

2018

e camen s canovis

HUNTING FISHING

A www. VisitCarroll.com website will feature the amenities and activities Carroll offers.










2018

Carroll boasts a number of wonderful
restaurants that can meet the needs
of any appetite! Whether you are
looking for a quick bite, a relaxing
family dinner or an elegant evening
out. Carroll has over 30 restaurants
to choose from!

JOURNEY TO GREA’I‘ EXPERIENCES

witcogolliotsacory
(712) 792-h383

Cligiber

Acverplsh More Together

Print ads will invite visitors to choose Carroll
amenities for a variety of experiences.

START YOUR JOURNEY
WWW.CARROLLIOWA.COM/IVISIT

Produced annually, the Carroll Visitors Guide is distributed at Welcome Centers
throughout lowa, hotels, restaurants, visitor centers and more.











From paddle boats to fishing for Pike, Carroll boasts a number of fun and
accessible outdoor amenities! Get away from it all at Swan Lake State Park.
This 510 acre multi-use area includes places to camp, swim, hike, bike and
so much more. Be one with nature by visiting Swan Lake’'s Conservation
Education Center, Farm Museum or wildlife exhibits.

Cb;%gg wsts.caryolliotsacory

Print ads will highlight Carroll's recreational opportunities, shopping and dining.










Proposed 2018-2019 Marketing Budget

Print Media. o nnnmmsinssas s iomis sy $19,250.00

Print media mix to include local and statewide print medias, including but not limited to Carroll Daily Times
Herald, Carroll Today, The lowan, Our lowa Magazine, lowa Travel Guide, Des Moines Register

Broadcast Media . smsmsmes ivessossessmssms i siess oyssssimsmsa i eve o is $5000.00

Broadcast media mix to include both radio and television marketing, including but not limited to Carroll
Broadcasting, On Media Television, ICAN (Western lowa Networks Cable)

Online Mediai esivisssimesivissvomivsressssis i ssssie iy s s sisin s i $750.00

Online media mix to include social media venues including but not limited to Facebook and Snapchat

Promotional and Other ......ceecceiiiiieeiiiiiiiiecee e crrersseseeerensesseeenssssesnnnensees $9,500.00

Promotional and other items may include, but will not be limited to, maintaining and hosting a
www.VisitCarroll.com website, production of the Carroll map, production of the Carroll Visitor Guide,
placement of the Visitor Guide online, promotional tourism events including the Annual Legislative
Showcase and lowa Tourism Conference, membership in the lowa Travel Group, Western lowa Tourism

efforts and more

2018-2019 Total Marketing BUdget......cosvsuenmmesssmsisssnmssnsss simsvessusnsvsns svsussssssnsisns $34,500.00
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Internal Revemie Service
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District
Director

CARROLL: CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
223 W BTH 8T BOX 307
CARROLL, TA 51401

RE: EXEMPT ST
EIN: 42-017001

This is in vesponse td the letter, di
status as an orgenization exempt from

Our records indicate that a ruling le
granting your organization an exempbi
under the provisicns of Bection 501(d
of 1964.

If your gross receipts sach vear are
you are reguired to file Form 990, Re
from Income Tax by the f£ifteenth day
end of your annual accoumting period.

You are not required to file Pederal
are subject to the tax on wnrelated b
511 of the Code. If vou are subject
an income tax return on Form 990-T.
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May 25, 2017
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of Directors

Carroll Chamber of Commerce
407 W 5% St

Carroll, IA 51401

Report on the Financial Statements

I have audited the accompanying financial statements of Carroll Chamber of
Commerce {a non profit corporation) which comprise the statement of financial
position as of December 31, 2016, and the related statement of activities and
change in net assets, and cash flow for the year then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management 1is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to

fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on my audit. I conducted the audit in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require
that I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, I express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

I believe that the audit evidence I have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for my audit opinion.

Opinion

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Carroll Chamber of Commerce as of
December 31, 2016, and the results of its operation and its cash flow for the
year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.
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Exhibit A
CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
Year Ending December 31, 2016

2016
ASSETS:
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash in Bank $ 308,580
Accounts Receivable 661
Accounts Receivable-related organization 4,745
Prepaid Expenses 4,306
Total Current Assets 318,292

PROPERTY, PLANT & EQUIPMENT:
Building & Land-fair value 132,198
Accumulated Amortization (_14,24Q0)
117,958
Leasehold Improvements 101,072
Furniture & Equipment : 120,781
Accumulated Depreciation (143,903)
77,950
Total Property, Plant & Equipment 195,908
TOTAL ASSETS $ 514,200

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS:
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable s 18, 662
Dues Collected in Advance 83,298
Fees Collected in Advance 8,205
Accrued Payroll 2,207
Accrued Property Tax 3,996
Total Liabilities 116,368
NET ASSETS:

Unrestricted
Undesignated 241,438
Designated 38,436
Unamortized Building Valuation 117,958
397,832
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS $ 514,200

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.











CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Year Ending December 31,

Revenues:

Membership Dues

Interest Income

Program Income:
Events
Tourism
Promotions
Sales & Rent
Newsletter

Total Revenue

Expenditures:

Program Services:
Events
Tourism
Promotions
Retail
Membership

Supporting Activities:

General & Administrative Costs

Total Expenses

Revenue over Expenses
Net Assets Beginning of Year

Net Assets End of Year

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

2016

Exhibit B

2016

$ 166,732
925

125,987
20,302
71,021

8,965
170
394,702

80,732
20,137
37,575
9,994
9,567

188,924

346,929
47,773

350,059

$ 397,832











Exhibit C

CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Year Ended December 31,

Resources Provided (Used) By:
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:

Change in Net Assets
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Assets To Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Amortized rent
Changes in operating assets & liabilities:
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Prepayments

Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Dues collected in advance
Fees collected in advance
Accrued payroll
Accrued property tax
Net Cash Used for Operating Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
None
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
None

Net Tncrease in Cash
Cash, Beginning of Year

Cash, End of Year

Supplemental Disclosures of Cash Flow Information:

NONE

See accompanying Notes to Financial Statements.

2016

3,972
1,512

( 4,753)
( 308)

7,430
( 3,734)
1,125
1,032

(_2,424)
51,625

0
0

51,625

256,955

$ 308,580











CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT
December 31, 2016

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies
A. Nature of Activities

The purposes for which Carroll Chamber of Commerce was organized is to
define and promote Carroll as a business community through its members.
The Carroll Chamber of Commerce is a non-profit organization whose
powers are limited to the definitions and purposes encompassed by
Section 501 (c) (6), of the Internal Revenue Code.

B. Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Accounting - The financial statements of Carroll Chamber of
Commerce have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting and in
accordance with the American Institute of Accountants’ Audit and
Accounting Guide, Not-For-Profit Organizations. The significant
accounting policies followed are described below to enhance the
usefulness of the financial statements to the reader.

Basis of Presentation - Financial statement presentation follows the
recommendations of the Financial Accounting Standards Board in its
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 117 (ASC 958),
Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit Organizations. Under SFAS No.
117, the Organization is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net
assets: unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets, and
permanently restricted net assets.

Net assets, revenues, and expenses are classified based on the existence
or absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets
of the Carroll Chamber of Commerce and changes therein are classified
and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets are resources over which the Board of Directors
has discretionary control and are available for the various programs and
administration of the Organization.

Undesignated net assets are not subject to any 3™ party donor-imposed
stipulations.

Designated net assets are designated to the Ccnnect Young Professionals,
a affiliated group of the Carroll Chamber of Commerce.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets are resources subject to donor imposed
restrictions which will be satisfied by actions of the Organization or
the passage of time. Donor restricted contributions for which
restrictions are met in the same reporting period are reported as
unrestricted support.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets are resources subject to donor imposed
restrictions that neither expire by the passage of time nor can be
fulfilled or otherwise removed by actions of the Organization.

There currently are no temporary or permanently restricted net assets.
Unamortized Building Valuation is a signed lease by the Carroll Chamber
of Commerce with the Carroll Depot Centre, Ltd. for the use of the Depot
Building for the Carroll Chamber of Commerce offices and meeting spaces.
The lease calls for a rent payment of $1.00 per year beginning on the
1%t day of October 2007 and on the 1°* day of each year thereafter during
the term of the lease. The term of the lease begins on or before the
1%t day of August 2007 and end on the 1%t day of January 2095. The fair
value of the building is appraised at $233,270 including $101,072
recorded as leasehold improvements. The remaining value is reported as
Building & Land - fair value which totals $132,198.
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Note 1

CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (continued)
December 31, 2016

Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies {continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk -~ Financial instruments that potentially
subject the Chamber to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of temporary cash investments and deposits. The Chamber places its cash

investments with financial institutions and limits the amount of credit
exposure to any one financial institution.

BAssets, Liabilities and Net Assets - The following accounting policies are
followed in preparing the statement of financial position.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For the statement of cash flows, all cash
investments that are highly liquid are considered to be cash equivalents.
Cash equivalents are readily convertible to known amounts of cash. Cash
includes amounts in demand deposits, savings accounts, certificate of
deposits, and money market funds.

The cash in the bank for chamber bucks is designated by the board to the
extent of un-expired outstanding chamber bucks.

Accounts Receivable and Program Reimbursements - The Carroll Chamber of
Commerce carries it’s accounts receivables at cost.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts - There is no provision for accounts
receivable bad debts since all receivables are considered to be
collectible.

Property and Eguipment - Building & Land - fair value is recorded on the
date donated and amortized over 87.42 years (the term of the lease) with
a current estimated residual value of $117,958.

Accumulated amortization as of 12/31/16 is as follows:

Building & Land - fair value $ 132,198
Less: Accumulated Amortization (_14,240)
Total Unamortized Building Value $ 117,958
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CARRCOLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (continued)
December 31, 2016

Note 1 Nature of Activities and Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

B. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Froperty and equipment are valued at cost if purchased, or fair value if

donated. The straight-line method of depreciation is used for all
depreciable assets. The useful lives of the depreciable assets are as
follows:
Useful Life
Furniture & Fixtures 5-15 years
Leasehold Improvements 39 years

Accumulated depreciation as of 12/31/16 is as follows:

Furniture & Fixtures $ 120,781
Leasehold Improvements 101,072

221,853
Less: Accumulated Depreciation (143,903)
Total $ 77,950

Income Taxes - Carroll Chamber of Commerce is exempt from Federal income
taxes under provisions of Internal Revenue Code Section 501 (c) (6) for
amounts representing unrelated business income.

The organization files Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt From Income
Tax, in the U.S. federal jurisdiction.

Cash Flow - The statement of cash flow is presented using the indirect
method. For purposes of the statement of cash flow, the Chamber considers
cash equivalents to include time deposits and certificates of deposit. The
Chamber’s certificates of deposit are readily convertible to cash if needed
for operations.

Advertising Costs =~ Advertising costs are charged to operations when
incurred. The Chamber has not incurred any direct-response advertising.

Functional Allocation of Expense - The costs of providing the various
programs and activities have been summarized on a functional basis in the
notes to the financial statements.

Dues and Fees Collected in Advance - Dues and fees collected in advance
include membership dues and program fees assessed for 2017, and collected
in 2016.
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Note 2

Note 3

CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (continued)
December 31, 2016

Organization Risk Management

Carroll Chamber of Commerce is exposed to various risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and
omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Carroll Chamber
of Commerce assumes liability for any deductibles and claims in excess of
coverage limitations. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past two fiscal years.

Total Deposit Accounts And Insured Depository Limits

Carroll Chamber of Commerce maintains checking, savings, money market
accounts, and certificates of deposits at various financial institutions.
Accounts at each institution are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation up to $250,000. The Carrcll Chamber of Commerce did exceed the
$250,000 limit during the audit period.

Note 4 Date of Management’s Review

Note 5

Note 6

The Organization has performed an evaluation of subsequent events through
May 25, 2017, which is the date the financial statements were available to
be issued, noting no events which affect the financial statements as of
December 31, 2016.

Retirement Plan

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce established a Simple IRA retirement plan
effective March 15, 2004. A nonelective 2% contribution for all eligible
employees was made for this audit period totaling $2,606.

Lease — The Chamber leases office space from Carroll Depot Centre, Ltd. The

term of the lease began August 1, 2007 and ends on January 1, 2095. The
Chamber is required to pay rent of $1 per year on the first day of each
year.
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CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (continued)
December 31, 2016

Note 7 Revenue & Expenses by Program

A detail of the chamber events, tourism, promotions, sales and newsletter
is as follows:

REVENUE EXPENSES NET
Events:
Ag golf $ 17,628 S 8,947 5 8,681
Annual banquet 6,390 7,170 ( 780)
Ribbon cutting 70 0 70
Band day 2,350 1,193 1,157
Color Run 9,192 4,480 4,712
Golf outing 19,135 7,281 11,854
Fair 0 500 { 500)
Merchant Baseball 41,204 35,296 5,908
Hoop it up 30,018 15,865 14,153
Total Events 125,987 80,732 45,255
Tourism:
Tourism marketing, etc 16,107 18,237 ( 2,130)
Visitors guides 4,195 1,900 2,295
Total Tourism 20,302 20,137 165
Promotions:
Christmas Decor 0 959 ( 959)
Carrollfest 33,817 23,207 10,610
City map/magazine 18,146 3,726 14,420
Connect Young Professionals 3,308 4,736 ( 1,428)
PR/marketing 0 2,276 ( 2,276)
Leadership institute 15,750 2,671 13,078
Total Promotions 71,021 37,575 33,446
Sales & Rent:
Map sales, etc 424 0o . 424
Room & depot rentals 4,941 0 4,941
Office technology 3,600 0 3,600
Retail expense 0 9,994 (_9,994)
Total Sales & Rent 8,965 9,994 (_1,029)
Newsletter & Membership:
Newsletter 770 571 199
Chamber marketing 0 6,829 ( 6,829)
Meetings 0 1,427 ( 1,427)
Recruitment 0 740 ( 740)
Total Newsletter & Membership 770 9,567 (_8,797)
TOTAL PROGRAMS $227,045 $ 158,005 $ 69,040
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Note 8

CARROLL CHAMBER OF COMMERCE
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENT (continued)
December 31, 2016

General and Administrative Costs

A detail of the general and administrative costs are as follows:

Salaries & Wages $ 103,
Payroll taxes 8,
Employee Benefits 10,
Staff & board development 2,
Accounting and auditing 10,

Office Expenses:

Contract labor 337
Egquipment 2,582
Technology 5,959
Postage 1,324
Supplies 4,841
Facility Expenses:
Custodial 4,563
Electric 3,803
Gas 1,658
Internet/telephone 2,811
Water 756
Insurance 8,814
Maintenance 2,629
Property tax 4,792
Amortization 1,512
Depreciation 3,972
Miscellaneous 154
Storage 2,250
TOTAL GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS $ 188,924
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of Commerce
Accomplish More Together

Carroll Chamber of Commerce
2018 Budget

Revenue
Dues $173,000
Events, Programs and Promotions $131,600
Tourism Revenue $38,500
Other $5,975
Total Revenue $349,075
Expenses
Administration $215,675

Office equipment, supplies, phone, postage,
payroll and benefits, utilities, maintenance

Events, Programs and Promotions $96,900

Event expenses, retail, marketing, newsletter

Tourism Expense $36,500
Total Expenses $349,075
Net Income 1]

Carroll Chamber of Commerce e PO Box 307, 407 W Fifth, Carroll, lowa 51401 e (712) 792-4383 = www.carrolliowa.com










Why Join the Chamber

The Carroll Chamber of Commerce provides a wide range of supportive member benefits and

programs that aim to foster business growth and exposure in the Carroll area. The Chamber and its

members look to build a stronger, more prosperous community.

« Ag Golf Outing o Business Advocacy

. Carroll Band Day . Business Referrals

o Chamber Golf Outing « Carroll County Visitor Guide

« Color Fun Run . Carroll Magazine

. County Fair Sponsorship o Chamber Bucks

« Hoop it Up Youth Basketball . Community Service Awards

« Retail Promotions / Santa’s Workshop « Membership Mailing Lists & Labels

. Meeting Room Rentals

. Annual Banquet o Business Awards
. Carroll Young Professionals o Membership Directory
o Chamber Coffees »  Membership Window Decal

o Chamber Events o Monthly Newsletter

. Business-After Hours « Newsletter Advertising

o Ribbon Cuttings

. Event Sponsorships
o Tourism Marketing

Resources ‘Unique Tools
« Available Sites and Buildings . Members Customizabile Web Page
« City and County Maps . Mobile App Listing

- Community Calendar .«  Member-to-Member Discounts

.  Carroll County Leadership Institute . lobBoard Listing

o Legislative and Candidate Forums .  Online Commses

« Revolving Loan Fund « Online Coupons }
|

o Small Business Development Resources

Carroll Chamber of Commerce Co [[ m
7o (Tuhe)
407 W 5th Street, PO Box 307 Follow Us On Youl

Carroll, lowa 51401

of Commerce s _
(712) 792-4383 Accomplish More Together www.carrolliowa.com

chamber@carrolliowa.com






















CARROLL COUNTY COMMUNITY OF CONCERN, INC.
322 W. Third Street
CARROLL, IOWA 51401
PHONE (712) 792-5150

Roxanne Reinart
Executive Director

November 1, 2017
TO: City of Carroll
FROM: Carroll County Community of Concern, Inc.

SUBJECT:  Carroll County Community of Concern Food Pantry

Dear Sirs:

The Community of Concern Food Pantry provides food for households in Carroll County in emer-
gency situations. We appreciate the many years of support the City of Carroll has given to our
agency to help us serve Carroll citizens and we thank you most sincerely for the $2,000 increase
for our agency for the year 2016 and 2017. The increase is greatly appreciated to meet our ad-
ministrative expenses so that we can continue to assist the many Carroll residents in need.

We are again requesting funding consideration for fiscal year 2018 in the amount of $5,000. The
increase goes toward our increase in rent made necessary by a move to a new location when our
former building was torn down. We can assure you that with the food and services our agency
provides, we save the city and the county more than the $2,000 increase.

We have attached the information requested about our services. We will be happy to meet in per-
son with the City Council to discuss our budget needs. We thank you for your consideration of
our request and for your kind support in the past years.

Sincerely,
.,,//

N
L 4’5}2 Z W/%;’ﬂ(%/
Mary Baumhover

Board of Directors President






CARROLL COUNTY COMMUNITY OF CONCERN, INC.
322 W. Third Street
CARROLL, IOWA 51401
PHONE (712) 792-5150
Roxanne Reinart
Executive Director

DESCRIPTION OF SERVICES:

The Carroll Community of Concern food Pantry was established in August, 1984. With the generous
help of local churches, schools, groups, businesses and individuals, and city and county funding
sources, over the last 33 years, we have been able to provide food and related help to thousands of
Carroll County residents in need.

We serve only Carroll County residents. Since we are a private, not for profit agency, we do not
need to follow income guidelines to provide help to persons in emergency or critical need. Our ser-
vices are meant to help people that other agencies may not be able to help. We do not let anyone tru-
ly in need go hungry. We are able to provide meat and dairy products, breads and fresh produce in
addition to canned and packaged foods.

More than half of our budget is provided by local community donations and the balance with help
from Carroll United Way, the City of Carroll, Carroll County and a small state Volunteer Contract.
We have also been able to purchase refrigerators and freezers through grants received from the War-
ren Timmerman Foundation in Manning and the Community Foundation of Carroll County.

Referrals are received from the Department of Human Services, ministers, doctors, police, mental
health professionals, social workers and any other of the “helping agencies”. Most applicants have
been screened for financial need before they apply to our agency and we require additional infor-
mation of their resources. Our office hours are 8 am —11:30 am Mon—Friday and by appointment.

As of December 31, 2016, we served 824 households involving 2,395 children and adults. Two-
thirds of the individuals we serve are children. The average food call is currently valued at
$395, so the total value of food assistance provided by our agency for 824 food calls is valued at
$267,800.00. Our records show that we are on target to equal or surpass those statistics this
year.

Overall we are seeing a 30% increase in the food requests and we have increased the amount of food
we provide because of the need. With the difficult economy, we are seeing people that have never

applied for assistance before. We anticipate an increased need through 2018. If our food pantry was
not available to help these residents, the costs would become the responsibility of the city and county.

Our records show that there is a vital need that we are able to meet to help city and county residents
and we appreciate your help in continuing to serve these people.

Thank you for your consideration.





COMMUNITY OF CONCERN, INC.
322 W. Third St. Carroll, Iowa 51401
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Carroll, IA 51401
barrybruner@msn.com

Barbara Janssen
26035 290th St.
Dedham, IA 51440
Cell: 830-2557
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Internal Revenue Service
District Director

Date: MOV 17 T8

Area'XIT Development Disabilities Council

322 East 6th Street’
Carroll, TA 51401

aeeame Blim L e wemee e v e

Dear Applicant: _

. Department of the Treasury

P.0. Box 1123, Central Station
St. Louis, MO 63188

Employer identification Number:

internal Revenue Cade
Section 501(c){ 4 )

Accounting Period Ending:

-Septembar 30

e ——

Form 990 Required: [ Yes [] No

Person to Contact: .
EP/E0:7206 - W. .Hebden
Contact Telephone Number:
(318 425-5651

T el s v ek et ame v o e —

Based on information sﬁpplied, ‘and assuming your cperations will be as stated
in your application for recognition of exemption, we have determined you are exempt
from Federal income tax under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code section

indicated above.

Unless specifically excepted, you are liable for taxes under the Federal
Insurance -Contributions Aot (social security taxes) for each employee to -whom
you pay $100 or more during a calendar year. And,. anléess excepted, you are also
liable for tax under the Federal Unemployment Tax Act for each employee to whonm
you pay $50 or more during a calendar quarter if, during the ocurrent or preceding
calendar year, you had one or more employees at any time in each of 20 calendar
weeks or you paid wages of $1,500 or more in any calendar quarter. If you have
any questions abouit excise, employment or other Federal taxes, please address them

to this office.

I{ your purposes, character, or method of operation change, please 'let us know

S0 we can comsider the effect of the change
inform us of all changes in your name or add

—_— . ey e

on your exempt status. Also, you should
ress.

The block checked at the top of this letter shows whether ¥ou Hist file Form
880, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax. If the Yes box-.is checked,
you are only required to file Form 990 if your gross receipts each yesar are normally
more than $10,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th day of
the fifth month after the end of your annual accounting period. The law provides
for a penalty of §10 a day, up to a maximum of $5,000, when a return is filed late,

unless there is reasonable cause for the del
if a return is not complete. So,

you file it.

ay. This penalty may also be charged
please make sure your return is complete before

You are not required to file Federal income tax returns unless you are subject
to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of the Internal Revenue

{oven

Letter 948(D0) (3~79)
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Code. If you are subject to this tax, you must file an income tax return on Form
880-T. In.this lettsr we are not determining whether any of your present or proposed
activiiies :are unrelated.trade or business as defined in Code seption 513.

You need an employer identification number even if you have no enfﬁ.i‘by'ees..-ﬁg
If an employer identification number was not entered on your application, a number
will be .assigned to you and you will be advised of it.-Please use that number on
all returns you file and in all correspondence with the Internal Revenue Service.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your exempt status,
you should keep it in your permanent records.

If you have any questions, please contact the person whose niame “and ‘telephoné
number are ‘shown in the heading of this letter. S . o

Sincerely yours,

Lobedq. #elbonde

~Robert A. LeBaube
District Director

The terms of this letter are effective for all -years prior to yeur -Tecognition as a
301(c) (3) exempt organization, vhich was effective .February 18, 1981, as .recognized
in our letter dated- August 7, 1981. Contributions to you for .years prior to
February 18, 1981, are generally not .deductible by the donor. :

b wllaw BIQINMANMNY (270}






CARROLL COUNTY COMMUNITY OF CONCERN, INC.
322 W. Third Street
CARROLL, IOWA 51401
PHONE (712) 792-5150
Roxanne Reinart
Executive Director
Requirements for Services:

1. The Community of Concern serves only residents of Carroll County.

2. Each individual or family that applies for services at the Community of Concern, Inc.
must fill out an application each time they request food services showing their income
and other sources of support and explain their emergency need. The Food Pantry
provides services based on applicants emergency needs, not as an ongoing service.
The agency provides help with budgeting and referral to other support services and to
job services.

3. Hours of operation are Mon-Fri, from 8—11:30 am and by appointment.
4. The food that the Community of Concern provides to its clients is almost entirely

donated by members of the community. Financial help is needed for administrative
purposes to pay rent, utilities, insurance, salary, etc.






| B c E G
1 {budget2015
2 Community of Concern, Inc.
3 Projected Budget
4 For the Years Ending 12/31/16-2018 12/31/2016 12/31/2017 12/31/2018
5
6 Income
7 Contributions from Individuals $  16,000.00 $ 16,000.00 $ 16,000.00
8 Contributions from Organizations $  16,000.00 $ 16,000.00 $ 16,000.00
9 United Way $  4,500.00 S  5,000.00 $ 5,500.00
10 County Support $  5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 3,000.00
11 State Volunteer Contract $  4,203.00 S  4,203.00 $ 4,203.00
12 City Support $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00 $ 5,000.00
13 Grants-Private $  2,000.00 $  2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
14 Investment Income $  1,550.00 $  1,550.00 $ 1,550.00
15 Total Income $  54,253.00 $ 54,753.00 $ 53,253.00
16 '
17 Expenses
18 Purchased Foods $  3,000.00 $ 3,000.00 $ 3,000.00
19 Food Bank of lowa $ 400.00 S 400.00 $  400.00
20 Salaries $  21,300.00 $ 22,020.00 $ 22,020.00
21 Payroll Taxes $  1,630.00 $  1,685.00 $ 1,685.00
22 Health Insurance $  2,712.00 $  2,712.00 $ 2,712.00
23 Contract Labor $  1,000.00 $  1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
24 Equipment $  1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00
25 Special Projects $  2,000.00 $ 2,000.00 $ 2,000.00
26 Insurance $  1,825.00 $ 1,825.00 $ 1,825.00
27 Maintenance & Repairs S 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00 $ 1,800.00
28 Miscellaneous [ 500.00 $ 500.00 $  500.00
29 Office Supplies $  1,500.00 $  1,500.00 $ 1,500.00
30 Postage S 500.00 3 500.00 $  500.00
31 Printing & Publications $ 200.00 S 200.00 $ 200.00
32 Rent $  11,600.00 $ 11,000.00 $ 11,000.00
33 Travel S 500.00 S 500.00 $ 500.00
34 Utilities S 4,000.00 $_4,600.00 4,600.00
35 Total Expenses $ 55,467.00 $ 56,242.00 $ 56,242.00
36
37 Revenue over Expenses $  {1,214.00) $  (1,489.00) $ {2,989.00)






11:41 AM Community Of Concern

1017117 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis January through December 2016
Jan - Dec 16
income ,
301 Contributions Individuals 15,577.25
302 Contributions & Org. 21,861.20
308 United Way 4,500.00
309 County support 3,000.00
310 State Volunteer contract 3.853.52
311 City Support 5,000.00
312 Grants Private 7,109.95
331 Investment Income 608.40
Total income 61,510.32
Expense
401 Purchased Foods 2,405.51
411 Salaries 21,051.27
412 Payroll Taxes 1,782.87
414 Contract Labor 28.00
421Equiptment 6,581.74
435 Insurance 1,417.00
441 Maintence & Repairs 2,622.34
444 Misc. 324.02
451 Office Supplies 1.314.56
453 Postage 423.00
465 Rent 10,034.48
475 Utilities 5,613.43
476 grant expenses 412.63
insurance 4,141.36
Void 0.00
Total Expense 58,152.21

Net income 3,358.11






11:40 AM Community Of Concern

10117117 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2016
ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
110 Community Of Concern
133 CCSB
134 CSB restricted Food
135 CSB Reserved Fund
136 CCSB
137 CCSB
138 CCSB
139 CCSB
140 CCSB Due Oct. 1 2015

Total Checking/Savings
Total Current Assets

TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
211 Payroll taxes payable

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
291 Opening Bal Equity
Unrestricted Net Assets
Net Income

Total Equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Dec 31, 16

30,514.55
26,171.80
372.46
4,502.37
608.40
20,566.00
25,225.76
26,366.92

" 17,249.16

150,577.42

150,577.42

160,577.42

989.09
989.09

989.09

989.09

71,847.88
74,382.34
3,358.11
149,688.33

150,577.42







Carroll County FGP
Together We Can Make a Difference

December 6, 2017

Honorable Mayor and Council Members
City of Carroll

112 East 5™ St

Carroll 1A 51401-2799

Dear Mayor and City Council Members:

Enclosed is the requested information for the Foster Grandparent Program (FGP) funding request
for the FY 18/19 operating year. On behalf of the FGP, I am submitting a funding request of
$3,000 in order to sustain the program. The FGP is a federally funded program receiving federal
grant monies from the Corporation for National and Community Service (CNCS). The FGP
began nationally in 1965 and locally in 1994 with a federal, three-year grant being secured and
effective July 1, 2016. The program offers seniors, age 55 or better, who meet income
guidelines, opportunities to serve as tutors, mentors, and caregivers for identified at-risk children.

FGP serves not-for-profit daycares, Headstart, libraries and the schools within Carroll County.
The volunteers follow the public school’s hours of operation. Fundraising occurs annually
throughout the year from various sources such as United Way, Carroll County, Carroll
Community Foundation and others. Specifically, the direct beneficiaries served by the program
are also solicited and contribute annually.

The requested funds are needed to sustain our annual budget for the upcoming year as we are
required to raise $14,134 in local match monies to assist with program expenditures. The funds
will be used toward a variety of expenses such as fringe benefits, travel costs, printing, mailings,
office supplies, rent and various unanticipated expenses that come up throughout the year. Your
past contributions have helped to sustain this worthy program and benefit our seniors and our
youth. Your consideration of the current funding request for the FGP is appreciated. I look
forward to meeting with you to discuss the program and answer any questions you may have.

Sincerely,

— e MM/W(
Tricia Arnold
FGP Director

o
~

514 N Court St, Suite 2, Carroll, IA 51401, 712-792-4212, cigpp@hotmail.com





FGP Carroll County
Statement of Purpose / Description of Services

The Foster Grandparent Program (FGP) began nationally in 1965 and locally in 1994 and
is federally funded by the Corporation for National Community Service (CNCS). The
program provides limited income seniors, age 55 or better, an opportunity to get out of
their homes, give back to their communities, and earn a little extra income. The Carroll
County Foster Grandparent Program currently has 14 Foster Grandparents, each
working an average of 20 hours or more per week. The Foster Grandparent Program
benefits both the child and senior. The child is getting much needed special attention.
The senior gets some extra income, along with the joy of knowing they have made the
difference in the life of a child

Foster Grandparents are role models, mentors, and friends to children with special and
exceptional needs. Achievement of FGP's purpose is facilitated by the coordination of
the resources of CNCS, the FGP sponsor, and the community to fulfill the following
goals of FGP: 1) Develop opportunities for older people willing to share their experience,
abilities, and skills for the betterment of their community and themselves to serve
children and youth in their communities. 2) Ensure that volunteer assignments are
consistent with the interests and abilities of the volunteers and the needs of the
community served. 3) Ensure that volunteers are provided needed orientation, in-service
instruction, individual support and supervision, and recognition for their volunteer
service. 4) Provide reasonable opportunity for community and volunteer involvement
and support in development, operation, and appraisal of the FGP project. 5) Develop
local support to supplement available federal sources and ensure that program
expenditures are incurred at the lowest possible cost consistent with the effective
operation of the project, as required by CNCS's legislation. 6) Cooperate with agencies
and organizations involved in the fields of aging and volunteerism. 7) Develop a sound,
locally controlled senior volunteer program with continuing community support.

During the Service Year, 2016-2017, there were thirteen Foster Grandparents serving in
non-profit organizations throughout Carroll County. Foster Grandparents volunteered
nearly 11,084 hours in the past service year. Foster Grandparents each serve between 15
and 40 hours per week and serve an average of 23 children each day. FGP service sites
included Carroll Public Schools, Kuemper Catholic Schools, Carroll Area Child Care
Center and Preschool, Carroll County Head Start Center, Coon Rapids-Bayard
Elementary School, Coon Rapids Public Library, Carroll Public Library and Manning
Child Care Center. Elementary literacy continues to be a high priority at each of the
sites.

The children that are the recipients of the volunteer service have been identified by the
teaching staff as those whose reading fluency is below proficiency standards due to
environmental factors affecting the child’s learning, These factors include unsupervised
children whose parents are in the labor force, children living in poverty as this poses
other risk factors such as physical, sexual or emotional abuse or domestic violence, and
children that are not reading at grade level. Foster Grandparents assist these children






according to the students’ needs and goals established by the teacher. Although Reading
proficiency is the targeted area, Foster Grandparents are available for children needing
support or assistance in many subject areas. They provide verbal reinforcement,
encouragement, and motivation. This assistance helps to foster academic success for all

children.

Thirty-nine children from homes lacking in supervision and six children living in poverty
demonstrated gains in social and/or emotional development, increasing their school
readiness. Children showing improved academic performance in literacy and/or math is
137 in the public schools and fourteen in the faith based school system. These
measurements reflect students that were targeted for reporting purposes. The numbers
would likely increase if every student’s progress was measured.

Although Reading proficiency is the targeted area, Foster Grandparents are available for
children needing support or assistance in many subject areas. They provide verbal
reinforcement, encouragement, and motivation. This assistance helps to foster academic
success for all children in the school setting, regardless if they were targeted for
improvement.

The Foster Grandparent Program offers Carroll County a wonderful opportunity to help
limited-income seniors stay mentally and physically active and to find meaningful
volunteer service. A wonderful effect of this volunteerism is the positive growth
witnessed in the children they serve.






INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

P. 0. BOX 2508
CINCINNATI, OH 45201

Employer Identification Number:

pate: AUG 3 12014 47-2862430

DLN:

CARROLL COUNTY FOSTER GRANDPARENT 17053070357016
PROGRAM INC Contact Person: .

C/0 FRANK J COMITO SALLY B DAVENPORT . ID# 31050
721 N MAIN ST Contact Telephone Number:'
CARROLL, TA 51401 . (877) 829-5500

Accounting Period Ending: -

March 31 : .

Public Charity Status:
176(b) (1) (B) (vi) :
Form 990/990-EZ/990-N Required:
Yes .
Effective Date of Exemption: -
October 22, 2014 @ .
Contribution Deductibility:
Yes .
Addendum Applies:
No ’

Dear Applicant:

We're pleased to tell you we determined you're exempt from federal income tax
under Internal Revenue Code (IRC) Section 501(c) (3). Donors can deduct
contributions they make to you under IRC Section 170. You're also qualified
to receive tax deductible bequests, devises, transfers or gifts under

Section 2055, 2106, or 2522. This letter could help resolve questions on your
exempt status. Please keep it for your records.

Organizations exempt under IRC Section 501(c) (3) are further classified as
either public charities or private foundations. We determined you're a public
charity under the IRC Section listed at the top of this letter.

If we indicated. at the top of this letter that you're required to file Form
990/990-K%/990-N, our records show you're required to file an annual
information return (Form 990 or Form 990-EZ) or electronic notice (Form 990-N,
the e-Postcard). If you don't file a required return or notice for three
consecutive years, your exempt status will be automatically revoked.

If we indicated at the top of this letter that an addendum applies, the
enclosed addendum is an integral part of this letter.

¥or important information about your responsibilities as a tax-exempt
organization, go to www.irs.gov/charities. Enter "4221-PC" in the search bar
to view .Publication 4221-PC, Compliance Guide for 501(c) (3) Public Charities,
which describes your recordkeeping, reporting, and disclosure requirements,

Letter 947






CARRCLL COUNTY FOSTER GRANDPARENT

Sincerely,

Jeffrey I. Cooper
Director, Exempt Organizations
Rulings and Agreements

Lettexr 947






RSVP/
FOSTER

GRANDPARENT

PROGRAM

514 North Court Street

Carroll, Iowa 51401
Phone: 712.792.4212
Fax: 712.792.1957
crsvp@hotmail.com
cfopp@hotmail.com

20162017

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Neil Bock

Board Chair
1216 Woodland Drive
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.792.4738
neiljbock@yahoo.com

Julie Woodhouse
Vice Chair

705 North Carroll Street

Carroll, Iowa 51401

712.792.3561

712.830.1670

woodhess@mchsi.com

Rayoma Rotert
Board Secretary
1100 Forest Street
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.792.3454
rayomarote@msn.com

Monica Kruse

117 Todd Terrace
Carroll, Towa 51401
712.792.9394
monicakruse(@msn.com

Gale Juhl
938 S Grant Rd
Carroll, 1A 5140

515-240-8992
oale@carrollchurchofchrist.org

Vickie Burns

18926 220™ St

Carroll Ia 51401
712.792.2455
ibvb@gliddenwildblue.com

Dennis Bailey

1621 N Main St

Carroll IA 51401
712.792.4427
pastor.dennis52@gmail.com

Barb Danner

26613 Pebble Avenue
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.683.5874
bldanner@yahoo.com

Mike Kotts
Carroll City Councilman
1629 Oakwood Drive
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.292.4404
mdkots@gmail.com

THANK YOU
FOR YOUR
COMMITMENT

TO VOLUNTEER

SERVICE!





tax, mortgage and financial services

July 13, 2017

Ms Vicki Hover-Williamson

State Office Specialist

Corporation for National and Community Service
210 Walnut St., Suite 917

Des Moines, IA 50309

Dear State Office Specialist, Vicki Hover-Williamson

I have reviewed the accounting system that the Carroll Foster
Grandparent agency has established for the fiscal year 2015-

2016, and in my opinion, it includes controls adequate to safeguard
the assets of the agency, check the accuracy and reliability of
accounting data, promote operating efficiency, and encourage
compliance with prescribed management policies of the agency.

Sincerely,

Gladys Schmidt
H&R BLOCK

806 West 8th St Carroll, IA 51401
Tel 717 792 2770 Fax 712 792 1150 wwann hrblock.com






FGP BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 17/18- JULY 1, 2017 TO JUNE 30, 2018

PUBLIC SECTOR FUNDS:

Corporation for National & Community Service $55,142.00

Carroll County $1,000.00

City of Carroll $3,000.00

Total: $59,142.00

PRIVATE SECTOR FUNDS:

United Way $2,200.00

Glidden Community Auction $1,000.00

Manning Community Chest $500.00

Kuemper Parent Prog/Kuemper Catholic Schools $400.00

Kiwanis $500.00

Rotary $300.00

Neighborhood Savings Card $40.00

Golf Outing $1,056.35

In-Kind Meals $1,847.00

CRB Community School $300.00

Private Citizen Donations $1,816.65

Total: $9,960.00

GRAND TOTAL: $69,102.00

Federal $55,142.00 80%
Local $13,960.00 20%

kkkkhkkkhkhkhkhkkkhkkkk

Total: $69,102.00 100%






FGP Month Ended: October 2017

Volunteer Support Expenses Grant Y-T-D Expense | Bal Not Spent
Federal:
Director's Salary 13682 3467 10215
Financial Office Salary 3594 1050 2544
0 0 0
0 0 0
Subtotal of Federal: 17276 4517 12759
Non-Federal:
Fringe Benefits 2099 464 1635
Local Travel 240 0 240
Long Distance Travel 515 255 260
Communications 817 343 474
Printing 240 0 240
Supplies 420 25 395
Space 900 300 600
Other Support 150 10 140
Subtotal of Non-Federal: 5381 1397 3984
Excess Resources:
Director's Salary 1520 0 1520
Fringe Benefits (FICA taxes, ect) 116 0 116
Long Distance Travel 1000 0 1000
Subtotal of Excess: 2636 0 2636
Total Volunteer Support Expenses: 25293 5914 19379
Volunteer Expenses:
Federal:
Stipends 35971 4125 31846
Volunteer Travel 1895 409 1486
0 0 0
Subtotal of Federal: 37866 4534 33332
Non- Federal:
Meals 400 119 281
Uniforms 90 0 90
Insurance 200 200 0
Volunteer Recognition 1143 58 1085
Volunteer Travel 2023 0 2023
Physical Examinations 100 0 100
Other Allowable Expense 140 10 130
In-Kind:
Meals 1847 472 1375
Subtotal of Non Federal: 5943 859 5084
Total Volunteer Expenses: 43809 5393 38416
Total Budget: 69102 11307 57795






PART Il - BUDGET

Application Organization:

Carroll County FGP

SECTION 1: VOLUNTEER SUPPORT EXPENSES

Budget Dates:

7/1/2017-6/30/2018

Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
A. PROJECT PERSONNEL % Time Total Corporation
EXPENSES Annual Spent on Project Funds Non-Federal Excess
Position Title Salary Project Cost Requested | Resources | Resources
Director 15,202 40% 15,202 13,682 1,620
Financial Officer 3,594 10% 3,594 3,594
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES $ 18,796 | $ 17276 | $ - $ 1,520
B. PERSONNEL FRINGE BENEFITS 2,215 2,099 116
C. PROJECT STAFF TRAVEL Local Travel 240 240
Long Distance Travel 1,515 515 1,000
D. EQUIPMENT -
E. SUPPLIES 420 420
F. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES -
G. OTHER VOLUNTEER Communications 817 817
SUPPORT COSTS Printing 240 240
Space 900 900
Other Allowable Support 150 150
H. INDIRECT COSTS -
TOTAL VOLUNTEER SUPPORT EXPENSES $ 252031% 172761% 538113 2636
SECTION 2: VOLUNTEER EXPENSES '
Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
A. VOLUNTEER Stipends 35,971 35,971
SERVICE-RELATED Meals 2,247 2,247
COSTS AND Uniforms 90 - 90
REIMBURSEMENT Insurance 200 200
EXPENSES Recognition 1,143 1,143
Volunteer Travel 3,918 1,895 2,023
Physical Examinations 100 100
Other Allowable Expenses 140 140
TOTAL VOLUNTEER EXPENSES $ 43809|% 37866 |% 594319 -
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $ 69,102 | % 55142 | % 11,324 $ 2,636
FUNDING PERCENTAGES (percent distribution between Columns 4 and 5 only) 82.96% 17.04%
VOLUNTEER STRENGTH PROJECTION
A. NON-STIPENDED VOLUNTEERS: B. HOURS:
STIPENDED VSY'S - FEDERAL: NON-FED: C. STATIONS:

NSSC Form 424A (Optional Form 5/00)

PAGE 7

Modified SF-424A (4/88 and 12/97)







1009 East Anthony Street, PO Box 768 Carroll lowa 51401
Phone: (712) 792-9914 Fax: (712) 792-1751

/‘\ Council of Governments Housing, Inc

December 4, 2017

Mike Pogge-Weaver
Carroll

112 East Fifth St
Carroll, IA 51401

RE: FY 2019 Budget Request

Dear Mr. Pogge-Weaver:

COG Housing, Inc. is the state-recognized Housing Trust Fund for west central lowa. Trust funds exist
statewide to assist in the expansion and preservation of housing opportunities for low and very low
income families and individuals in the region. COG Housing, Inc. is a non-profit corporation sponsored
and staffed by Region XII COG, your local planning agency with 25 years’ experience in delivering
housing programs. The COG Housing service territory includes all rural and urban areas in Audubon,
Carroll, Crawford, Greene, Guthrie, and Sac Counties.

COG Housing, Inc. receives funding annually from the State of lowa’s Local Housing Trust Fund
Program. For 2019, COG Housing, Inc. anticipates approximately $250,000. While this award is
significant, HTF program funds require a 25% local match. The Boards of Supervisors in Audubon,
Carroll, Crawford, Greene, Guthrie and Sac Counties each contribute $5,000 annually to the HTF.
Regionally, banks contribute an average of $5,500 annually towards the HTF program.

As, HTF funds decrease and the need for local matching funds increase (as types of acceptable match
are redefined), | respectfully request that the City of Carroll support the COG Housing Trust Fund in
FY2019 with a contribution of $2,000. Please know that any contribution for this program will be
appreciated and beneficial for the continued operation of the HTF.

The trust fund provides funds to projects across the region, with many projects completed in Carroll
since it began in 2003. While the location of projects varies each year, the map included in the
enclosed summary depicts the location of COG Housing’s projects over the last three years.

As part of your participation, you will be identified as a COG Housing contributor in all of our HTF
articles and other applicable publications. If you have any questions or desire someone to visit the
council at a meeting, please contact me at 712-775-7800 or via email at rhunsaker@region12cog.org.
Thank you for your consideration.

ichard T. Hunsake
Executive Director





@ COG Housing Inc.
12017 Housing Trust Fund Report

COG Housing, Inc. was founded to assist in the expansion of housing opportunities for low and very low BEF ORE
income famllles and individuals in the reglon COG Housing, Inc. is a non-profit corporation sponsored and |3

Region XII COG, formed in 1973 based upon recommended regional boundaries. The COG Housing service
territory includes all rural and urban areas in Audubon, Carroll, Crawford, Greene, Guthrie, and Sac Counties.

COG Housing HTF Goals

The following goals and activities have established for COGH HTF. Preserving the region’s housing stock,
facilitating homeownership of persons with low and moderate incomes, creating new affordable housing units, [
and meeting emergency needs are the HTF’s housing goals. Uses of Funds

= Preservation through rehabilitation All funding will be provided to low to
s Homeownership/ownership preservation moderate-income families (those with an
= New affordable Units adjusted annual income of not more than
= Emergency Assistance 80% of the greater of county or statewide
Eligible Activities & Uses of Funds non-metro median income limitas published
Assistance from new and revolved funds will continue to be provided following this matrix. annually by the lowa Fmanee Sutuody).
At least 30% of HTF funds will be reserved
Income Level (% of AMI) Loan Type Interest Rate | Term ;
o . TwaE T - for persons of extremely low incomes (less
e g Y & than 30% of median income).
31%-50% 1/2 repayable/ 1/2 grant 2% 5-10 years/ 5-year forgivable
51%-80% Repayable 4% 5-10 years
COG Housing Staff: COG Housing Board:
Rick Hunsaker, Executive Director, thunsaker@regionl2cog.org Rick Thompson, County Supervisor (Audubon County)
Chris Whitaker, Local Assistance Director, cwhitaker@region12cog.org Rod Rowland, Vice President, Landmands National Bank, Audubon County, Audubon)

Karla Janning, Housing Programs Coordinator, kjanning@regionl2cog.org  Marty Danzer, County Supervisor (Carroll County, Carroll)
Ashley Owen, Housing Administrative Assistant, aowen@region12cog.org  Jim Gossett, Raccoon Valley REC (Carroll County, Carroll)
Nancy Muhlbauer, Housing Inspector, nmuhlbauer@regionl2cog.org Eric Skoog, County Supervisor (Crawford County, Denison)
JoAnn Olberding, Executive Secretary, jolberding@region12cog.org Coletta Weeda, (Crawford County, Denison)
John Muit, County Supervisor (Greene County)
Craig MacDonald, Realtor, MacDonald Insurance Agency (Greene County, Scranton)
Jack Lloyd, County Supervisor (Guthrie County)
Julie Larsen, (Guthrie County, Guthrie Center)
Ranell Drake, County Supervisor (Sac County, Odebolt)
Steve Spotts, lowa State Bank (Sac County, Sac City)

@ 1009 East Anthony Street, PO Box 768 @ Carroll, IA 51401 @ (712) 792-9914 @ Fax (712) 7921751 @ www.regionl2cog.org
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23751 HWY 30, E. PO BOX 427, CARROLL, 1A 51401

PPORTUNITIES”

HELPING PEOPLE. CHANGING LIVES.

December 4, 2017

Mayor and City Council Members
City of Carroll

112 E. 5" Street

Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Mayor and City Council Members:

New Opportunities, Inc., continues to provide a wide array of human services to the
low-income and elderly in the city of Carroll. We thank you for your continued support
of the Carroll County Family Development Center and the Substance Abuse Treatment
and Prevention Programs and ask that you include New Opportunities, Inc., in your new
year’s budget in the amount of $10,920, which reflects the same amount of support

you provided this past year.

The Carroll County Family Development Center is located at 23751 HWY 30, E., in
Carroll. This is the point of contact for low-income residents that need our services, or
the assistance of other organizations, but are unsure of how to access those services.
During Fiscal Year 2017, the Carroll County Family Development Center provided
services to 1,125 city of Carroll residents, comprising 506 households.

The Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Center is located at 23751 HWY 30, E.,
in Carroll. This past fiscal year, the Treatment department provided Intensive Outpatient
Programs, Extended Outpatient Programs, and Continuing Care Programs to 324
individuals from Carroll County (data not available for city). The Prevention Department
had a reach touching more than 2,500 individuals from the city of Carroll.

To support our request, the following information is attached:

e Attachment 1 — Statement of Purpose and Description of Services
e Attachment 2 — Proof of not-for-profit status
e Attachment 3 — List of Board of Directors; no Board Members are employees of

this organization.
e Attachment 4 — Fiscal Year Annual Audit. The Fiscal Year 2017 audit is in process.
A copy will be provided to the city of Carroll upon completion.

PHONE: 712-792-9266 FAX 712-792-5723
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e Attachment 5 — A budget is attached that shows the sources and amounts of
funds that support the services to the people of Carroll. Income and expenses are
detailed in this budget. The Prevention and Treatment budgets are the full five-
county budgets for these programs. The Prevention Budget Includes the
Comprehensive Prevention and Tobacco program budgets.

e Attachment 6 — While New Opportunities, Inc., provides services to residents of
Audubon, Calhoun, Carroll, Dallas, Greene, Guthrie, and Sac counties, this is a
chart of the demographics of the people served from the city of Carroll. The
budget sheet, Attachment 5, shows the sources of contribution we receive to
support the Carroll County Family Development Center. Most funds allow us to
support anyone who comes into the center, but if funds are given and to be used
for a specific population, like the residents of the city of Carroll, we will assure
that the funds are used to the donor’s specifications. Various programs require us
to document or verify household income. We adhere to all funder’s policies
regarding proof of income. There are also some funding sources that ask us to
take a declaration of income. Again, we follow the policies of our funders.

The Carroll County Family Development Center is open from 8:30AM to 4:30PM
Monday through Friday. Access to information about the services of the
organization goes through New Opportunities, Inc.’s reception desk, which is
staffed from 8:00AM to 8:00PM Monday through Thursday, and 8:00AM to
4:30PM on Friday.

Again, we thank you for your continued support of the New Opportunities, Inc.’s
services offered to the residents of the city of Carroll.

Sincerely,

Chad Jensen, MA, LMSW
CEO






New Opportunities, Inc. Attachment 1

Statement of Purpose:

The Board of Directors and staff of New Opportunities, Inc., are guided by our Agency
Mission, which states:

New Opportunities, Inc., in an effort to eliminate poverty, provides direct support
and services to children, adolescents, adults, aging adults, and families to help them

reach their highest potential in regard to their personal and economic self-sufficiency.

Description of Services:

Section 1 — Services of the Carroll County Family Development Center

The Carroll County Family Development Center is located at 23751 Highway 30, E., in
Carroll. This is the point of contact for the Carroll residents that need our services, or the
services of another organization, but are not sure how to access those services. During
Fiscal Year 2017, we provided services and gave information or referrals to 1,125 city of
Carroll residents from 506 households. Our center staff assisted all of these people with
applications for Agency services, and also with assistance through referrals to other
sources of assistance within the City, County, Region or State.

If you refer to Attachment 6, the Characteristics of Clients Served, this shows the client
characteristics, or demographics, of the people from the city of Carroll that received some
type of service through the Carroll County Family Development Center during Fiscal Year
2016. Of the 506 households represented in that document, thirty-seven percent were
reliant on Social Security for their income. Almost half of the households served had some
type of employment income but had not been able to secure an income adequate to meet all
of the families’ needs. Over seventy percent of the households served lived on an income
of 100% of poverty or less. In Fiscal Year 2017, that represents, for a family of two,
$16,020.00 per year. That would be equal to one person working full-time at a wage of
$7.70 per hour. Gross weekly pay at this rate for full time work is $308.00. For a family
of four, that represents $24,300.00 per year. That is the equivalent to one person working
full time at a wage of $11.68 per hour. Gross weekly pay at this rate for full-time work is
$467.20.

Our Financial Literacy Counselor states that at least 75% of the families we serve live on
less than $1,200 a month. Here is the breakdown of their expenses:
e Rent - between $500 and $550 per month.
e Utilities — approximately $180 per month.
e Car payment — many use less than reputable loan sources costing them an average
of $300 per month. These loan sources require a payment every time they get a
paycheck, so average is $150 per paycheck. Unfortunately most families do not
have access to affordable, reliable transportation.
e Paper products and other personal items they cannot buy with Food Stamps - $60
per month.

Page 1






New Opportunities, Inc. Attachment 1

Gas - $120 per month. Most families will put $30 a week into their car and make it
last.

Most have no car insurance.

Most families have health insurance through the Affordable Care Act.

Most receive food stamps.

Considering the above listed expenses, the monthly total is approximately $1,210. This
leaves no money for clothing, for extra school expenses/projects, and no money for the
family to do anything as a family, such as going to a movie.

New Opportunities, Inc., provides the following programs and services through the Carroll
County Family Development Center:

>

Carroll County Family Development Center — this is the “outreach” office that
serves Carroll County. Through this office, applications are taken, or referrals are
made, for all of the programs offered by New Opportunities, Inc. The Family
Development Center also offers referrals to other area resources. At the FDC, there
are opportunities for families to get day-old bread from HyVee, used clothing, and
furniture. This is also the main office for the Toys for Tots and Back-to-School
supplies distribution for the Carroll area. Holiday food packages are also provided
to low-income families.

LIHEAP — the Low Income Home Energy Assistance Program — this program
provides families with incomes at or below 175% of the Federal Poverty Level with
help for their heating bills. LIHEAP serves around 600 families a year in Carroll
County, of which approximately half are from the city of Carroll.

Head Start — the Head Start program provides early childhood education, health,
mental health, dental screenings and family support services to families at or below
100% of the Federal Poverty Level. Head Start serves approximately 50 families a
year in Carroll County. The program recognizes the importance of healthy nutrition
in the life of a child and provides healthy meals and snacks as part of the school
day. The program also partners with the local school districts to provide eligible
four year olds with full day preschool.

WIC - the Women, Infants and Children’s Special Supplemental Food Program
provided health screening, nutrition assessment and education and food vouchers
for specific high nutrition foods, including infant formula, to 477 Carroll County
families in Fiscal Year 2017.

The Women’s Health Program — provides case management for pregnant women
and cancer screening, contraceptives and sexually transmitted disease testing and
treatment for women and men of childbearing age. Education programs are offered
to all area schools working together with the Community Adolescent Pregnancy
Prevention Program.

Weatherization — anyone applying for the LIHEAP Program has automatically
applied for Weatherization. The goal of this program is to make homes more
energy efficient. Services vary year to year according to the state contract.

Elderly Waivers Chore — we provide Chore Services to the elderly who have been
qualified for Title XIX and are case-managed by the county coordinating
committee.

Page 2






New Opportunities, Inc. Attachment 1

» Community Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention Program — aims to reduce teen
pregnancies through education. The CAPP program also assists schools in meeting
the requirement of House File 611 which was passed in 2007. This bill requires that
schools include age-appropriate and research-based information regarding sexually
transmitted diseases including the human papilloma virus and the availability of a
vaccine to prevent the virus. Curriculum available to help schools meet this
requirement include: Draw the Line/Respect the Line and Strong Voices/Healthy
Choices. 1,823 students in Carroll County received this education during Fiscal
Year 2017.

> Financial Literacy — this program provides one-on-one and group classes on
financial management for individuals and families. New Opportunities refers
households who seek crisis assistance to meet with the Financial Educator to set
goals and work towards stability. In 2017, New Opportunities was awarded a grant
from the Northwest Area Foundation. This grant allowed us to hire an additional
staff member as the Financial Literacy Coordinator and to expand our Financial
Literacy program. In June of 2017, 21 New Opportunities staff members from the
Development, Prevention, and Head Start departments received the Four
Cornerstones of Financial Literacy training to help staff incorporate Financial
Literacy education into our already existing programs. Additionally, our Financial
Literacy Coordinator works with schools in our seven-county service area to
identify financial literacy needs for students and to educate the public on barriers
low-income residents are facing,.

» Maternal Health - provides Enhanced Services to pregnant and post-partum
women in our service area, which include Audubon, Carroll, and Guthrie counties.
Provides informational services to newly-eligible Medicaid clients in Carroll County, care
coordination, dental services, lead screenings, development screenings, health education,
and social assessments. Services were provided to Carroll County pregnant/postpartum
children and women ages 0-21.

» CACFP - Child Development Homes are reimbursed for planning and serving
meals that follow CACFP requirements for children 1-12 years and infants. Homes
may request approval to claim breakfast, lunch, supper and snacks (morning and
afternoon). Reimbursement is paid for not more than two meals and one snack, two
snacks and one meal or three snacks per child per day.

Section 2 — Services of the Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention
Programs

New Opportunities, Inc., provides the following programs and services through the
Substance Abuse Treatment and Prevention Programs:

» Substance Abuse Treatment Department - this department offers individual,
group and family services through three levels of care utilizing criteria developed
by the American Society of Addiction Medicine. Substance Abuse Treatment
serves more than 324 Carroll County residents each year.
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New Opportunities, Inc. Attachment 1

Intensive Outpatient Programs — this is a structured, non-residential
outpatient treatment services with scheduled group sessions that provide nine
hours of treatment per week.

Extended Outpatient Program — this level of care offers a less intense, non-
residential outpatient treatment service. Services are provided in regularly
scheduled sessions, which consist of group or individual setting up to eight
hours per week.

Continuing Care Program — provides a specific period of structured
therapeutic involvement designed to enhance, facilitate, and promote
transition from primary care to ongoing recovery.

Access to Recovery (ATR) — provides services, such as gas cards, to assure
that people have the means to participate in sober living activities such as
keeping their substance abuse treatment appointments.

> Substance Abuse Prevention Department

Prime for Life for OWI offenders —a class mandated by the State of lowa
for anyone who is convicted of OWI.

JADE (Juvenile Alcohol and Drug Education) — offered education classes
once a month.

LifeSkills Training — seeks to influence major social and psychological
factors that promote the initiation and early use of substances. Classes are
provided through schools with specific sessions for 4™ and 5™ grades and for
7™ and 8™ grades.

Love and Logic Parenting sessions are offered to the community with a
special invitation sent to the parents and mentors of our mentoring program.
By finding ways to include our matches and their families in larger events
and educational opportunities we are supporting increased community
connection for all involved which is another important protective factor for
the youth we serve.

KINS (Kids Into Not Smoking) — is a mentoring program that allows older
students, under supervision, to teach 5™ grade students about the harmful
effects of tobacco use.

Carroll Mentoring — we coordinate, support, and provide group activities
for community adult mentors and their youth mentees. We also have a
school based peer-to-peer mentor program in which high school juniors and
seniors are matched with elementary-aged children.

Workplace Training and Drug Testing — We provide pre-employment,
random, and reasonable suspicion drug testing as arranged with community
employers. Staff can provide on-site training for both managers and staff
regarding the identification of troubled employees, addressing and
documenting concerns and referring employees for help and/or treatment.

In order to assure that there is little or no duplication of services, we collaborate and
partner with many of the area resources. Some of these partnerships are formal through
subcontracts, and some are informal through the sharing of information and referrals.
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internal Revenue Service ' Department of the Treasury

P.O. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: FER 27 200? | Person to Contact:

Sharon LeNard
1D # 31-07756

COMMUNITY OPPORTUNITIES INC Toll Free Telophone Number:

NEW OPPORTUNITIES INC 877-829-5500

603 W BTH 8T Employer ldentification Number:
CARROLL 1A 51401 ~2209 . 42-0923412

Dear Sir or Madam:

- Thisisin reéponse to the Resolution to Adopt a Fictitious Name filed with the state on November 30,
- 2008. We have updated our records to add the name New Opportunities Inc.

Our records indicate that a determination letter was issued in Auguét 1967 that recognized you as
exempt from Federal income tax, and reﬂect that you are currently exempt under section 501(c)(3) of
the lnternal Revenue Code.

Our records also indicate you are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of the
Code because you are described in section 509(a)(1) and 170{b){1)(A)vi).

Donors may deduct contributions to you as provided in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies,
devises, transfers, or gifts to you or for your use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code,

If you have any questions, please call us at the teiephorie number shown in the heading of this letter.
Sipcerely,

dy Westcott
anager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations

e 38 (o &AM e das o 25 3 g

Attachment 7
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.

Board of Directors

AUDUBON COUNTY

DALLAS COUNTY

Public Official Public Official

Gary VanAernam 712-268-2642 (h) Mark Hanson 515-993-6851(w)

2810 280" St. 121 N. 9th St. 515-210-7008 (c)
Adel, IA 50003

Exira, 1A 50076
VanFarms@iowatelecom.net

Private Organization
Jon Hays - Treasurer (FC/EC)

2728 240" Street
Hamlin, IA 50117
havsie@vahoo.com

Low-Income Representative

712-304-1215 (c)

Mark.hanson@dallascountyiowa.gov

Private Organization

Tim Farmer

1113 2nd St

Perry, 1A
tim@treysucherlaw.com

Low-Income Representative
Chuck Yanders (FC)

P.O. Box 165
200 Martin, Bouton, IA

chuckyanders@gmail.com

515-726-1889

515-676-2430 (h)
515-975-3150 (c)

CARROLL COUNTY

CALHOUN COUNTY

Public Official Public Official
Eugene Meiners — President (EC) 712-669-3472 (h) Carl Legore
219 South Main Street 712-792-4923 (w) 226 Grant Street 712-297-7741 (w)

P.O. Box 5
Templeton, |A 51463
gmeiners@netins.net

Private Organization
Peg Hamilton

226 West Fourth
Glidden, IA 51443

ricknpeg@iowatelecom.net

Low-Income Repre.
Jeff Cayler

1326 Any Avenue
Carroll, IA 51401

jeff.cayler@gmail.com

712-830-5856 (c)

712-659-2304 (H)
712-210-3906 ©

712-830-3794 ©

Rockwell City, 1A 50579
clegore@calhouncountyiowa.com
clegore@hotmail.com

Private Organization

Low-Income Representative

712-887-1824 (c)

GREENE COUNTY

GUTHRIE COUNTY

Public Official

Tom Contner

2018 J. Ave.
Scranton, 1A 51462
*Doesn’t have email

Private Organization
Teresa Mobley (FC)

1021 Main St.
Scranton, 1A 51462
tmobley@ptsbank.com

Low-Income Representative
Joyce Morris - Secretary

1001 East Russell St.
Jefferson, IA 50129
*Doesn’t have email

515-386-2577 (h)
515-738-2571 (w)
515-370-0083 (c)

515-652-3311 (w)
515-370-0368 (c)
515-386-8941 (h)

515-386-4307 (h)

Public Official

Tom Rutledge

200 N. 5" Street

Guthrie Center, 1A 50115
tomrutledge@hotmail.com

Private Organization

Low-Income Representative
Carolyn Masters

904 Bluff

Guthrie Center, IA 50115
rebeccabonker@yahoo.com

641-747-3512 (w)

641-747-3121 (h)
515-250-9315 ©

SAC COUNTY Attorney Consultant
Public Official

Rick Hecht — Vice President (EC) 712-662-7351 (h) Stu Cochrane
3369 255" Street 712-662-7401 (w) 515-573-2181

Sac City, |1A 50583
hecht@prairieinet.net

Private Organization- Private Resource

Terry Striegel
P.O. Box 156, Sac City, IA 50583
516 South 3rd St

pcpig@frontiernet.net

Low-Income Representative
Cindy Wallace

P.O. Box 91
Sac City, IA 50583
cindy.rice.wallace@gmail.com

712-660-9911 (c)

712-660-0894 (c)

712-662-4055 (w)
800-763-0158 (w)

712-662-4806 (H)

Staff

Chad A. Jensen — CEO
cjensen@newopp.org

Sheri Mertz— CFO
smertz@newopp.org

712-790-2728 (c)

712-792-9266 x 801 (w)

712-830-1338 (c)

712-792-9266 x 701 (w)

Jul-17

*No Board Member is an employee of New Opportunities Inc.*
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Gronewold, Bell, Kyhnn & Co. P.C.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS * BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
New Opportunities, Inc.
Carroll, Iowa

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Statement of Financial Position of New Opportunities, Inc.
as of September 30, 2016 and the related Statements of Activities, Changes in Net Assets,
Functional Expenses, and Cash Flows for the year then ended, and the related Notes to the
Financial Statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements
in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America,
This includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the
preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Agency's preparation and fair presentation of the
financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Agency's internal
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial
statements.





To the Board of Directors
New Opportunitics, Inc.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of New Opportunities, Inc. as of September 30, 2016, and the changes in its
net asscts and, where applicable, its cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance with
accounting principles gencrally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements taken
as a whole. We previously audited, in accordance with the standards referred to in the third
paragraph of this report, the financial statements for the year ended September 30, 2015 (which
are not presented herein) and expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial statements.
The supplementary information included on page I and on Schedules 1 through 9, including the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards required by Title 2, U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations, Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), is presented for purposes of additional
analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information is the
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in our audit of the basic financial statements and
certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to
the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements or to the
financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is
fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated
January 31, 2017 on our consideration of New Opportunities, Inc.’s internal control over
financial reporting and our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, grant agreements, and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the
scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of
that testing and not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards in considering New Opportunities, Inc.’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

Boasaal s e - 0 0.

Atlantic, lowa
January 31, 2017






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Statement of Financial Position
All Funds
September 30, 2016

Exhibit A

Administrative Program Plant
ASSETS Fund Funds Fund Total
Cash $ 92,233  § 702,798 $ -- $ 795,031
Investments 21,222 - -- 21,222
Receivables:
Grantor agencies -- 597,291 -- 597,291
Other sources 2,047 155,278 -- 157,325
Prepaid expenses 88,117 - - 88,117
Inventory 14,290 - - 14,290
Deferred financing costs 32,650 -- -- 32,650
Property and equipment at
cost, less accumulated
depreciation of $903,627 -- -- 1,946,126 1,946,126
Total Assets $ 250,559 $ 1455367 $  1.946.126 $ 3,652,052
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Payables:
Accounts $ 6,262 $ 149,008 $ - $ 155,270
Salaries and benefits 40,154 295,311 -- 335,465
State advance -- 32,087 -- 32,087
Advances from grantors 8,132 469,381 - 477,513
Revenue bond 1,052,997 - -- 1,052,997
Total Liabilities 1,107,545 945,787 - 2,053,332
Net Assets
Unrestricted ( 856,986) - 1,803,613 946,627
Temporarily restricted by
grantor agencies ; - 509,580 142,513 652,093
Total Net Assets A 856,986) 509,580 1,946,126 1,598.720
Total Liabilities and
Net Assets $§ 250559 $§ 1455367 $  1.946,126 $  3.652.052

See notes to financial statements.






Exhibit B

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Statement of Activities
All Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Administrative Program Plant
Fund , Funds ) Fund Total
Revenues:
Governmental Funding Sources:
lowa Department of Human Rights $ -- $ 2,984973 § - $ 2,984,973
U.S. Department of Health and
Human Services — 2,194,429 - 2,194,429
Iowa Department of Public Health - 1,687,774 -- 1,687,774
lowa Department of Education - 911,590 - 911,590
lowa Department of Human Services - 269,783 - 269,783
Various - 43,668 - 43,668
In-Kind Contributions -- 621,647 - 621,647
Public Support and Contributions 300 435,577 - 435,877
Co-Funding - 159,238 -- 159,238
Investment Income 747 1 -- 748
Rental Income 121,533 -~ - 121,533
Investment in Plant -- -- 145,319 145,319
Miscellaneous 8.040 572,087 - ) 580.127
Total Revenues 130,620 9,880,767 145,319 10,156,706
Expenses:
Head Start -- 2,892,829 - 2,892,829
Community Services Block Grant (CSBG) - 245,870 - 245,870
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance
Program (LIHEAP) -- 1,884,082 -~ 1,884,082
Weatherization Assistance - 595,846 - 595,846
Maternal and Child Health -- 229,056 - 229,056
Family Planning - 190,296 - 190,296
Women, Infants and Children (WIC) -- 411,029 - _ 411,029
Child and Adult Care Food Program
(CACFP) - Homes -- 384,940 - 384,940
Substance Abuse Programs - 1,194,287 -- 1,194,287
Early Childhood Towa - 515,266 - 515,266
Other Programns - 1,277,705 - 1,277,705
Administration 84,131 -- -- 84,131
Depreciation , -- - 153264 153,264
Total Expenses o 84131 9821206 153,264 10,058,601
Excess of Revenues Over Expenses
{Expenses Over Revenues) 46,489 59,561 ( 7,945) 98,105
Change in Unrealized Gains and Losses
on Investments, Other Than Trading
Securities _ 1,718 - - 1,718
Change in Net Assets 3 48,207 $ 59.561 $( 7.945) § 99,823

See notes to financial statements.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Statement of Changes in Net Assets
All Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Exhibit C

Administrative Program Plant
Fund Funds Fund Total
Net Assets at Beginning _
of Year $( 905,193) S 450,019 § 1,954,071 $ 1,498,897
Change in Net Assets 48,207 59,561 ( 7,945) 99,823
Net Assets at End of Year $( 856.986) $ 509.580 $ 1,946,126 § 1.598.720

See notes to financial statements.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.

Statement of Functional Expenses

Administrative Fund and Program Funds
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Salaries and wages

Fringe benefits

Assistance to individuals

Professional fees and contracted
services

Travel

Occupancy

Utilities and telephone

Supplies and matcrials

Equipment

Printing, publications and postage

Insurance

Interest expense

Amortization

Miscellaneous

Co-funding

In-kind expenses

Total Expenses Before
Allocation of Indirect Costs

Allocation of indirect costs

Total Expenses

See notes to tinancial statements.

Exhibit D

Administrative Program
Fund Funds Total
$ 371,200 § 2,635,079  $§ 3,006,288
127,960 027,324 1,055,284
-~ 3,251,425 3,251,425
22,384 275,521 297,905
5,647 179,391 185,038
21,901 367,933 389,834
6,312 86,285 92,597
22,838 351,919 374,757
19 150,574 150,593
2,687 43,388 46,075
4,581 33,296 37,877
70,383 - 70,383
1,690 -- 1,690
11,948 152,758 164,706
- 159,238 159,238
-- 621.647 621.647
669,559 9,235,778 9,905,337
( 585,428) 585,428 --
$ 84.131 & 9.821.206 § 9,905,337






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Cash flows from operating activitics:
Cash received from State Agencies
Cash received from Federal Grantors
Contributions received
Investment income
Other receipts
Cash paid to employees and suppliers
[nterest paid
Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Payments to acquire property and equipment

Cash flows from financing activities:
Principal paid on revenue bond

Net decrease in cash
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

(continued next page)

Exhibit £

$ 6,097,784

2,215,566
435,877
748
513,517

9,027,586)

__70,383)
165,523

A 54.513)
( 34,30)

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 829,340

$ 795031






Exhibit E

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Statement of Cash Flows - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Reconciliation of change in net assets to net
cash provided by operating activities:
Change in net assets $ 99,823
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities

Depreciation 153,264
Amortization 1,690
Change in unrealized gains and losses on
investments ( 1,718)
Changes in assets and liabilities
Receivables 235,155
Prepaid expenses ( 20,710)
Inventory 757
Payables ( 222,1006)
Advances from grantors X 80,632)
Total adjustments 65,700
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 165523

See notes to financial statements.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
A. Reporting Entity

Community Opportunities, Inc. d/b/a New Opportunities, Inc. (the Agency), a not-for-profit
corporation, is a community action agency that serves the lowa counties of Audubon, Calhoun,
Carroll, Dallas, Greene, Guthrie, and Sac. New Opportunities, Inc. is exempt from income tax
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and a similar section of the Iowa income
tax law, which provides tax exemption for corporations organized and operated exclusively for
religious, charitable, or educational purposes. The Agency is required to file a Form 990
(which is subject to audit by the Internal Revenue Service) annually, to maintain its exempt
status. The Agency’s open audit periods are for years ended September 30, 2013 through 2016,

New Opportunities, Inc. administers various programs funded by Federal, State and local
governmental bodies. Each program is accounted for as a separate fund. As indicated on
Exhibit B, the Agency received approximately 77% of its revenues from four governmental
funding sources. The Agency has renewed substantially all of these governmental fundin g
sources for fiscal year October 1, 2016 to September 30, 2017.

The Agency’s financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America as prescribed by the Financial Accounting
Standards Board for non-profit corporations.

B. Fund Accounting

The accounts of New Opportunities, Inc. are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is
considered to be a separate accounting entity. The operations of each fund are accounted for
by providing a separate set of self-balancing accounts which comprise its assets, labilities,
net assets, revenues and expenses. The various funds are summarized as follows in the
financial statements:

Administrative Fund - The Administrative Fund represents funds derived from local
sources such as donations, rents and miscellancous activities. The Agency's overall
management and administrative expenses are charged to this fund and then allowable
indirect costs are allocated to the various programs which the Agency administers.

Program Funds - Program Funds are used to account for the revenues and expenses that
are contractually restricted by the funding source for specific purposes.

Plant Fund - The Plant Fund is used to accumulate the net investment in fixed assets and
to account for the unexpended resources contributed specifically for the purpose of
acquiring fixed assets for the Agency.

C. Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when revenues and expenses are recognized in the accounts and
reported in the financial statements. Basis of accounting relates to the timing of the
measurements made, regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of
accounting in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are recorded when the
liability is incurred.

-10-






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Purchases of property and equipment providing future benefits are recorded as expenses in
the program at the time of purchase and capitalized in the plant fund.

D. Basis of Presentation

Net assets and revenues, expenses, gains and losses are classified based on the existence or
absence of donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, the net assets of the Agency and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets - Net assets that are not subject to donor-imposed stipulations.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets - Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use
by the Agency has been limited by grantor agencies to a specific time period or purpose.

Revenues and expenses are reported as increases or decreases in unrestricted net assets unless
use of the related assets is limited by donor- or grantor-imposed restrictions. Gains and
losses on investments and other assets or liabilities are reported as increases or decreases in
unrestricted net assets unless their use is restricted by explicit donor stipulation or by law.

E. Assets, Liabilities and Net Assets

The following accounting policies are followed in preparing the combined statement of
financial position:

Cash and Cash Equivalents - The Agency considers demand deposits and all other highly
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less when purchased to be cash

equivalents.

Investments - Investments are stated at fair value. Securities traded on a national or
international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at current exchange rates.
Investment income or loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends) is included in the excess of revenues over expenses (expenses over
revenues) unless the income or loss is restricted by donor or law. Unrealized gains or
losses are recorded in investment income (loss) on trading securities and as a change in
net assets on available for sale and held to maturity securities.

Receivables from Grantor Agencies - Reimbursement procedures used for grants and
contracts may result in timing differences between program reimbursements and
expenditures as of the beginning and end of the year. Receivables from Grantor Agencies
represent an excess of expenditures over cash basis reimbursements at year end.

All receivables are considered fully collectible. Accordingly, no provision for
uncollectible amounts has been recorded.

Receivables/Payables from Other Funds - During the course of operations, numerous
transactions occur between individual funds for goods provided or services rendered. To
the extent that certain transactions between funds had not been paid or received as of
September 30, 2016, balances of interfund amounts receivable or payable have been
recorded,

- 11 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
Prepaid Expenses - Prepaid expenses consist of the unexpired portion of insurance

premiums for Agency auto, liability, property damage, and worker's compensation
coverage.

Inventory - Inventory is valued at the lower of cost or market. Cost is determined on the
first-in, first-out basis. The costs of inventories are recorded as expenses when consumed

rather than when purchased.

Property and Equipment - Property and equipment are valued at historical cost or

estimated cost if actual historical cost is not available. Donated fixed assets are valued at

their estimated fair value on the date of donation.

Property and equipment purchased are recorded as expenses in the fund purchasing the

asset. The purchases are then capitalized in the plant fund accumulating the net

investment in fixed assets. Depreciation has been provided in the plant fund using the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets, generally 5 to

25 years. The depreciated cost of the property and equipment does not purport to be
either a realizable value or a replacement value.

Expenses for maintenance, repairs and minor replacements are charged to the current

year, while the cost for major replacements and betterments are capitalized into the Plant
Fund. The cost of assets disposed of is deleted. No interest costs were capitalized during

the year ended September 30, 2016.

Advances From Grantors - Advances from grantors represents an excess of cash advances

by the funding source over accrued expenses at year end.

Compensated Absences - Employees of the Agency accumulate a limited amount of
earned but unused vacation payable to employees. Amounts representing the cost of
compensated absences are recorded as liabilities of the Administrative Fund, This
liability has been computed based on rates of pay in effect at September 30, 2016.

Advertising and Promotion Costs - Advertising and promotion costs arc expensed as they

are incurred. Advertising and promotion costs totaled $68,394 during the year ended
September 30, 2016.

F. In-Kind Contributions

The Agency recognizes donated labor, services, materials and rent-free or rent-reduced usage

of facilitics and equipment as in-kind revenues at the time the services and materials are
received. These in-kind contributions and the corresponding expense are valued at their

cstimated fair market value and recognized in the financial statements in accordance with

grant requirements.

-12-






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE | - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued
G. Total Column

The total column on the combined statements of financial position, activities, and functional
expenses is presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these columns does not
present financial position or results of operations in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America. Neither is such data comparable to a
consolidation.

H. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

NOTE 2 - INDIRECT COST RATE AGREEMENT

New Opportunities, Inc. entered into an Indirect Cost Rate Agreement with their cognizant
agency, Department of Health and Human Services, setting a predetermined Indirect Cost
Rate of up to 16.7% for fiscal years October 1, 2014 to September 30, 2017. The Agency
used a 16.7% Indirect Cost Rate for the fiscal year ending September 30, 2016. The Indirect
Cost allowed is calculated by multiplying the lower of the approved predetermined rate or the
rate used by the Agency (16.7%) times the allocation base. The allocation base is the
Agency’s direct salaries and wages, including fringe benefits and is applicable to all
programs. The use of the Indirect Cost Rate allows for an allocation process of the Agency’s
costs that are incurred for common or joint objectives and, therefore, cannot be readily and
specifically identified with a particular project or activity.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 3 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The Agency’s deposits at September 30, 2016 were entirely covered by Federal depository
insurance, collateralized with securities or letters of credit held by the Agency or the
Agency’s agent in the Agency’s name, or by a multiple financial institution collateral pool in
accordance with Chapter 12C of the Code of lowa. This chapter provides for additional
assessments against the depositories to insure there will be no loss of public funds.

Investments are stated as indicated in Note 1. The composition of investments is as set forth
below:

Equity securities S 21,222

All equity securities are classified as available for sale. None of the $21,222 of equity
securities is covered by any form of insurance against loss.

Investment income and other changes in investments are comprised of the following for the
year ended September 30, 2016:

Investment Income:
Interest income S 298

Dividend income .45
$ 748
Other Changes in Investments:
Change in unrealized gains and (losses) on
available for sale securities $( 1,718)

- 14 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 4 - FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The fair value measurement accounting literature establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. This hicrarchy consists of three
broad levels: Level 1 inputs consist of unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets and have the highest priority. Level 2 inputs consist of observable inputs other than
quoted prices for identical assets (Level 1). Level 3 inputs are unobservable and have the lowest
priotity. The Agency uses appropriate valuation techniques based on the available inputs to
measure the fair value of its investments. When available, the Agency measures fair valuc using
Level 1 inputs because they generally provide the most reliable evidence of fair value. Level 1
inputs were available for all investments at September 30, 2016.

Level 1 Fair Value Measurements
The fair value of publicly traded equity securities is based on quoted net asset values of the
shares held by the Agency at year-end. Level 1 fair values for publicly traded equity

securities using quoted prices on active markets for identical assets were $21,222 at
September 30, 2016.

- 15 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES,

INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

September 30, 2016

NOTE 5 - PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

A summary of property and equipment comprising the plant fund at September 30, 2016,

categorized by acquiring program/source, is as follows:

Equipment Total
$ 136,655 $ 316,011
5,643 5,643
6,405 51,797
- 21,847
21,851

88,692 2,432,604

Land and

Acquiring Program/Source Buildings Vehicles
Head Start $ 66453 § 112,903
Maternal Health/Child Health - -
Weatherization Assistance -- 45,392
Women, Infants and Children -- 21,847
Community Service Block Grant - 21,851
General Agency 2,289,040 54,872

Total Cost 2,355,493 256,865

Less Accumulated Depreciation (621.461) (151.271)

237,395 2,849,753
(_130.895) (903,627)

$ 106,500  $1.946.126

Equipment _ Total

§ 96,773 $ 750,363
34,122 153,264

Net $1.734.032  §_105.594
The components of the Agency's accumulated depreciation at September 30, 2016 are as
follows:

Buildings Vehicles

Balance Beginning of Year $ 531,294 § 122,296
Current Year Depreciation 90,167 28,975
Less Disposals - -
Balance End of Year $ 621461 $§ 151,271

NOTE 6 - REVENUE BOND

$ 130.895 § 903,627

The following is a summary of the revenue bond payable and related information at

September 30, 2016:

Revenue bond payable

$  1.052,997

The revenue bond was issued in December, 2008 in the amount of $1,400,000. The bond

was issued to finance the acquisition of land and a building to house the Agency's operations
and is collateralized by a mortgage agreement on the Agency's real estate. The bond maturcs
in 240 equal monthly installments of $10,408, including interest at 6.5% per annum, through

December, 2028.

-16 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 6 - REVENUE BOND - Continued

The principal and interest payments required on the bond for the next five and subsequent

years are as follows:

Year ending September 30, Principal Interest Total

2017 $ 58,164 % 66,732 § 124,896

2018 62,059 62,837 124,896

2019 66,216 58,680 124,896

2020 70,650 54,246 124,896

2021 75,382 49,514 124,896
2022-2026 459,747 164,735 624,482
2027-2029 260,779 20.239 281,018

$ 1,052,997 § 476.983 § 1,529,980

NOTE 7 - LEASE COMMITMENT

New Opportunities, Inc. leases office space under operating leases which may be canceled by
either party by giving written notice ranging from sixty to ninety days of their intention to
vacate the lease. The Agency also leases copy machines and a mailing system under non-
cancelable operating leases expiring through December, 2018.

Minimum future rental payments under non-cancelable operating leases having remaining
terms in excess of one year as of September 30, 2016 are as follows:

Year Ending
September 30,
2017 $ 26,934
2018 23,429
2019 7,420
Total minimum future rental payments $ 57783

Rental expense under all non-cancelable operating leases for the year ended September 30,
2016 totaled approximately $27,760.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 8 - PENSION AND RETIREMENT BENEFITS

lowa Public Employees Retirement System

The Agency contributes to the lowa Public Employees Retirement System (IPERS) which is
identified as a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined bencfit pension plan administered by
the State of lowa. IPERS provides retirement and death benefits which are cstablished by
State statute to plan members and beneficiaries. IPERS issues a publicly available financial
report that includes financial statements and required supplementary information. The report
may be obtained by writing to IPERS, P.O. Box 9117, Des Moines, lowa, 50306-9117.

Plan members are required to contribute 5.95% of their annual salary and the Agency is
required to contribute 8.93% of annual covered payroll. Contribution requirements are
established by State statute. The Agency's contribution to IPERS for the year ended
September 30, 2016 was approximately $251,200, equal to the required contribution for the
year, while the employees contributed approximately $169,500.

- 18 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 9 - EARLY CHILDHOOD IOWA LOCAL AREA

The Agency acts as fiscal agent for Partnership 4 Families (the Organization), an Early
Childhood Iowa area created by Audubon, Carroll, Greene, and Guthrie counties pursuant
to the provisions of Chapter 2561 of the Code of lowa. The Organization receives state
grants to administer early childhood and school ready programs. Financial transactions of
the Organization are included in the Agency's financial statements as a Program Fund
because of the Agency's fiduciary relationship with the Organization. The Organization's
financial data for the year ended June 30, 2016 is as follows:

Early
Childhood School Ready
Funds Funds Total
State of lowa Grants:
Early childhood $ 63,709 § - $ 63,709
Family support & parent
education -- 235,663 235,663
Preschool support for low-
income tamilies -- 103,473 103,473
Quality improvement - 58,796 . 58,796
Allocation for administration 3,353 13,068 16,421
Other grant programs -- 24783 24783
Total State of Towa Grants 67,062 435,783 502,845
Additional funding from State
of lowa 240 2,085 2,325
Interest -- 35 35
Total Revenues 67,302 437,903 505,205
Program Services:
Early childhood 66,938 -- 66,938
Family support & parent
education -~ 235,947 235,947
Preschool support for low-
income families -- 107,407 107,407
Quality improvement - 57,185 57,185
Other program services e 23.058 23,058
Total Program Services 66,938 423,597 490,535
Administration 3,578 15,493 19,071
Total Expenses 70,516 439.090 509,600
Net Change ( 3214y ( LIS7T)  ( 4,401)
Balances - beginning of year ) 3454 55804 59,258
Balances - end of year 5 240 $ 54617 § 54,857
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016
NOTE 9 - EARLY CHILDHOOD LOCAL AREA - Continued

Condensed Balance Sheet - Partnership 4 Families

Cash $ 102,454
Payable to Fiscal Agent N 47.597)
Net Assets $ 543857

Reconciliation from Partnership 4 Families June 30, 2016 Financial Data to New
Opportunities, Inc. September 30, 2016 Financial Data

Total revenues from July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 $ 505,205
Less revenues from July 1, 2015 to

September 30, 2015 ( 125,715)
Plus revenues from July 1, 2016 to

September 30, 2016 121,562
Change in deferred revenue from September 30,

2015 to September 30, 2016 14214

Total Revenue Earned by New Opportunities, Inc.
for Early Childhood Iowa for year cnded

September 30, 2016 $ 515266
Total expenses from July 1, 2015 to

June 30, 2016 $ 509,606
Less expenses from July 1, 2015 to

September 30, 2015 ( 101,394)
Plus expenses from July 1, 2016 to

September 30, 2016 ] 107.054

Total expenses by New Opportunities, Inc. for
Early Childhood lowa for year ended

September 30, 2016 $ 515,266
June 30, 2016 Net Assets $ 54,857
Plus revenues from July 1, 2016 to

September 30, 2016 121,562
Less expenses from July 1, 2016 to

September 30, 2016 (. 107.054)

September 30, 2016 Net Assets - Deferred
Revenue for New Opportunities, Inc, $ 09.365
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC,
Notes to Financial Statements
September 30, 2016

NOTE 10 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Agency has established an open-end line of credit with a local bank with a face amount of
$200,000. The line of credit carries a variable interest rate (4.75% at September 30, 2016) and
there was no amount borrowed on the line at September 30, 2016, The agreement expires in
April, 2017.

Federal Assistance Grants

New Opportunities, Inc. receives a significant portion of its revenues from government grants
and contracts, all of which are subject to audit by the federal government. The ultimate
determination of amounts received under these programs generally is based upon allowable
costs reported to and audited by the government. Until such audits have been completed and
final settlement reached, there exists a contingency to refund any amount received in excess
of allowable costs. Management is of the opinion that no material liability will result from
such audits, therefore no liability is accrued on these financial statements.

Agency Risk Management

New Opportunities, Inc. is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage
to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. These risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent
third parties. Settled claims from these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance
coverage for the past three years.

Subsequent Event
The Agency has evaluated all subsequent events through January 31, 2017, the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

* k%
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.

Schedule of Activities - Program Funds

Year Ended September 30, 2016

Revenues:
Governmental Funding Sources:
lowa Department of Human Rights

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

lowa Department of Public Health
lowa Department of Education
lowa Department of Human Services
Various
In-Kind Contributions
Public Support and Contributions
Co-funding
Investment Income
Miscellaneous

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Assistance to individuals
Professional fees and contracted services
Travel
Occupancy
Utilities and telephone
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Printing, publications and postage
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Co-Funding
In-Kind expenses

Total Expenses Before
Allocation ot Indirect Costs

Allocation of Indirect Costs
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year
Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year

Head Start -

(continucd next page)

Early County
Head Start CSBG _Outreach
$ - $ 245870 % 17,971
2,194,429 e e
76,753 -~ 4,966
- - 1,613
621,647 e --
- - 220,581
- - 127,768
- -- 5,843
2,892,829 245,870 378,742
1,062,111 42,617 96,349
361,262 10,605 42.455
124,814 - 59,187
57,567 755 4,114
35,783 4,749 18,837
139,847 3,238 23,130
30,329 1,752 7,177
106,080 4,667 33,210
58,962 2,718 45,135
10,871 3,722 3,507
13,035 967 1,652
32,818 1,934 20,809
- 159,238 -
621,647 = =
2,655,126 236,982 355,562
237.703 8.888 _ 23,180
2.892.829 245870 378,742
o - A 39.164)
$ - $ -- 5( _39,164)






Child Dental Maternal

CACFP WIC Health Health Health

S - - ) -- $ -- S --
- 410,417 126,942 14,901 38,516

384,940 -~ - - -

- 612 . 686 .-
- - 14,765 -- 48.833
384,940 411,029 141,707 15,587 87,349
34,502 185,957 75,920 7,014 44 890
13,328 65,701 27,273 1,988 15,432

305,149 19,987 - 259 -
3,177 30,882 1,819 - 3,738
9,711 3,761 2,355 2,034 3,668
3,326 29,252 5,948 - 5,070
1,511 5,510 2,459 568 1,056
3,191 16,532 2,098 47 2,201
] 814 73 - 62
1,896 2,148 2,118 . 466
268 2,005 550 - 381
892 6,363 3.524 2,174 311
376,952 369,002 124,137 14,084 77,275
7,988 42.027 17,570 1,503 10,074
384.940 411,029 141,707 15.587 87.349
A 9786) 2414 ( 25805) 13y (17491
S 0,786) 2414 S(_ 25.805) $( 13)  $( 17,491

Schedule |






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Activities - Program Funds - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Revenues:

Governmental Funding Sources:
lowa Department of Human Rights
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
lowa Department of Public Health
lowa Department of Education
Jowa Department of Human Services
Various

In-Kind Contributions

Public Support and Contributions

Co-funding

Investment Income

Miscellancous

Total Revenues

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Fringe benefits
Assistance to individuals
Professional fees and contracted services
Travel
Occupancy
Utilities and telephone
Supplies and materials
Equipment
Printing, publications and postage
Insurance
Miscellaneous
Co-Funding
In-Kind expenses

Total Expenses Before
Allocation of Indirect Costs

Allocation of Indirect Costs
Total Expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year

Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year

Family
Planning Hawk-1 _ 1% Five
$ -- $ - 3 -
156,317 - 190,2213
- 8,956 -
1,290 - -
- 1,467 1,333
32,689 -- --
190,296 10,423 191,546
58,660 4,546 81,870
20,690 1,409 28,043
53,285 2,308 -
4,031 80 7,948
12,134 - 468
2160 2 1,769
18,858 60 14,136
288 - 2,024
846 78 324
2,082 - 57
4,003 946 36,552
177,043 9,429 173,191
13,253 994 - 18,355
- 190,296 10,423 7 191,546
[ 14239 (168 . --
$( 14.239)  $( 168) § .-

(continued next page)
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I-Smile Child Lead LIHEAP HEAP
$ - - 1,884,082 481,652
- 8,541 - --
60,412 - - -
23,264 “- - -
614 429 - -
46,674 28,266 - --
130,964 37,236 1,884,082 481,652
75,991 13,001 84,346 5,310
25,320 5,669 33,573 1,881
290 - 1,702,428 329,137
1,501 600 2,978 -
1,589 37 3,633 3,611
4,257 1,502 11,414 -
1,351 181 5,154 -
1,995 12,519 14,112 -
52 19 370 1,519
282 292 4,861 --
328 153 669 2,371
1,089 40 851 137,823
114,045 34,103 1,804,389 481,652
16919 3,133 19,693 -
130,964 37,236 1,884,082 481,652
e 916) 7,574 - --
3 916) 7.574 - .
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Activities - Program Funds - Continued
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Weatherization Assistance

Programs
Substance
Department Utility Abuse
of Energy Company Prevention
Revenues:
Governmental Funding Sources:
[owa Department of Human Rights $ 157,915 § 197,483  § --
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services - = -
lowa Department of Public Health -- -- 301,028
lowa Department of Education - -~ --
Iowa Department of Human Services -- -- 62,102
Various -~ -- -~
[n-Kind Contributions - -- --
Public Support and Contributions -- - 88,099
Co-funding - - 8,318
Investment Income - - 1
Miscellaneous == . - . 44328
Total Revenues 157,915 197,483 503,876
Expenses:
Salaries and wages = - 212,127
Fringe benefits = -- 82,775
Assistance to individuals 81,3606 170,215 -
Professional fees and contracted services -- - 8,881
Travel -- -- 34,105
Occupancy -- - 14,915
Utilities and telephone -- - 6,312
Supplies and materials -= m- 72,474
Equipment -~ - 5,839
Printing, publications and postage -- -- 2,901
Insurance - - 1,398
Miscellaneous 76,549 27,268 12,297
Co-Funding -- -- --
In-Kind expenses e -- i -
Total Expenses Before
Allocation of Indirect Costs 157,915 197,483 454,024
Allocation of Indirect Costs -- -~ 49249
Total Expenses 157,915 197483 503,273
Change in Net Assets - -- 603
Net Assets (Deficit) at Beginning of Year e o - 87478
Net Assets (Deficit) at End of Year 3 - o - S 88.081

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Substance Early
Abuse Childhood

Treatment lowa Other Eliminations Total
S - $ . $ - - S 2,984,973
- - - - 2,194,429
404,439 - 36,460 - 1,687,774
-- 444,931 . - 911,590
- 70,335 66,365 o 269,783
8,414 - 35,254 - 43,668
-- - - -- 621,647
32,018 - 70,325 - 435,577
. -- 18,011 - 159,238
- - - - l
303,139 -- 292.99] ( 245.441) 572,087
748,010 515,266 519,406 ( 245.441) 9,880,767
292.810 43,862 213,106 . 2,635,079
100,427 12,985 70,502 - 927,324
22,502 351,981 84,110 - 3,251,425
8,747 80,633 14,536 - 275,521
21,902 4,544 17,013 - 179,39]
94,511 3,030 15,891 - 367,933
11,505 574 6,915 - 86,285
22,941 2,677 24,121 - 351,919
27,508 - 5,190 - 150,574
6,293 224 2,559 - 43,388
2,392 1,798 3,100 - 33,296
13,805 12,958 5,173 ( 245 441) 152,758
- - - - 139,238
- - - - 021,647
625,343 515,266 468,216 ( 245,441) 0,235,778
65.671] -- 49228 - 585,428
691,014 515,266 517444 ( 245441 0,821,206
56,996 - 1,962 - 59,561
619.077 -~ ( 158.942) e 450,019
S 676073 S - $( 156.980) - $ 509.580
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Grant or
Grantor/Program Title Number Program Number

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Direct Programs

Head Start Program 93.600 07CH 7055/03
Head Start Program 93.600 07CH 7055/04
Early Head Start 93.600 07CH 7055/03
Early Head Start 93.600 07CH 7055/04

Indirect Programs
Passed through lowa Department of Human Rights

Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program 93.568 LIHEAP-16-01
Weatherization Assistance 93.568 HEAP 15-01
Weatherization Assistance 93.568 HEAP 16-01
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 CSBG 15-01
Community Services Block Grant 93.569 CSBG 16-01

Passed through lowa Department of Public Health

Family Planning 93.217 5886 MHO7
Family Planning 93.217 5887 FP04
Abstinence Education Grant Program 93.235 5886 CHO4A
Abstinence Education Grant Program 93.235 5887 CHO4A
Suicide Screening in Substance Abuse Treatment Centers 93.243 5886 SM42
[owa Recovery Health Information Technology 93.243 ' - 5885 SA35
Access to Recovery 93.243 5885 ACO7
Iowa Partnerships for Success 93.243 5886 P33
Towa Partnerships for Success 93.243 5886 1P34
Expansion of School Based Dental Sealant Program 93.283 5886DH13
Comprehensive Substance Abuse Prevention 93.959 5885 CP04
Comprehensive Substance Abuse Prevention 93.959 5887 CP04
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant 93.959 MIS-209851-000
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant 93.959 588 5 CP04
Substance Abuse Prevention and Treatment Block Grant 93.959 Amerigroup
Expansion of School Based Dental Sealant Program 93.994 5886DH13
Maternal Health 93.994 5886 MHO7
Child Health 93.994 5886 MHO7
Dental Health 93.994 5886 MHO7

(continued next page)






Schedule 2

Federal

Period of Grant ) Expenditures
12/01/14 - 11/30/15 $ 383,717
12/01/15 - 11/30/16 1,317,188
12/01/14 - 11/30/15 113,676
12/01/15-11/30/16 379,848
2,194,429
10/01/15 - 05/30/16 1,884,082
01/01/15 - 12/31/15 192,090
or/01/16 - 12/31716 289,562
2,365,734
10701714 - 09/30/16 213,367
10701715 - 0331777 32,503
245,870
10/01/15 - 06/30/16 143,993
07/01/16 - 06/30/17 11,158
155,151
08/01/15 - 07/31/16 11,426
08/01/16 - 07/31/17 2,041
13,467
09/30/15 - 09/29/16 12,000
07/01/14 - 12/31/15 1,000
10/01/14 - 09/29/17 59,096
09/30/15 - 09/26/16 79,149
09/30/15 - 09/26/16 ) 83,005
234,250
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 2,000
07/01/15 - 06/30/16 47,063
07/01/16 - 06/30/17 12,619
07/01/15 - 12/31/15 27,274
01/01/16 - 03/31/16 28,779
04/01/16 - 06/30/17 o 55,275
171,010
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 4,666
10/01715 - 09/30/16 31,577
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 37,205
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 8.452
81,900

¢
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - continued
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA Grant or
Grantor/Program Title - Number ) Program Number

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
Indirect Programs - Continued
Passed through Iowa Department of Human Services

Towa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.556 ACFS-16-105
Towa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.556 ACFS-16-105
Community for Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention 93.558 ACFS-14-187
Community for Adolescent Pregnancy Prevention 93.558 ACFS-14-187
Iowa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.558 ACFS-16-105
[owa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.558 ACFS-16-105
Social Services Block Grant 93.667 V2010-05-05
lowa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.669 ACFS-16-105
Iowa Child Abuse Prevention Program 93.669 ACFS-16-105
[-Smile 93.778 5886-MHO7
Hawk-i 93.778 5886-MH07

Total U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

U.S. Department of Energy
Indirect Programs
Passed through Iowa Department of Human Rights
Weatherization Assistance 81.042 DOE-16-01

Total U.S. Department of Energy

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Indirect Programs
Passed through lowa Department of Public Health
Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women,

Infants and Children 10.557 5886 A033
Passed through lowa Department of Education
Child and Adult Care Food Program (Day Care Homes) 10.558 14-8015
Child and Adult Care Food Program (Head Start) 10.558 14-8010
Summer Food Service Program 10.559 14-8010

(continued next page)






Schedule 2

Federal
Period of Grant Expenditures
07/01/15 - 06/30/16  § 3,517
07/01/16 - 06/30/17 . 488
4,005
07/01/15 - 06/30/16 53,978
07/01/16 - 06/30/17 12,387
07/01/15 - 06/30/16 601
07/01/16 - 06/30/17 . 83
67,049
07/01/15 - 06/30/16 694
07/01/15 - 06/30/16 24
07/01/16 -06/30/17 3
27
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 30,206
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 8956
39,162
5,574,748
04/01/16 - 03/31/17 157915
157,915
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 410,417
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 384,940
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 76,753
461,693
10/01/15 - 09/30/16 4,966






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards - continued
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Federal Grantor/Pass-through CFDA
Grantor/Program Title ___ Number

U.S. Department of Agriculture
Indirect Programs
Passed through lowa Department of Agriculture &
Land Stewardship
Farmers Market 10.572

Total U.S. Department of Agriculture

U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
Indirect Program
Passed through lowa Community Action Association
Tennant Based Rental Assistance 14.239
Tennant Based Rental Assistance 14.239

Total U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development
U.S. Department of Justice:
Indirect Program
Passed through lowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence
Rural Domestic Violence and Child Victimization Enforcement
Grant
lowa Coalition Against Domestic Violence 16.589
Total U.S. Department of Justice:
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards

Total Direct Programs
Total Indirect Programs

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

Grant or
Program Number

31A810850

13P-763/14-HM-593
13P-763/15-HM-591

ISP






Period of Grant

05/01/15 - 12/31/18

07/03/14 - 05/01/16
07/20/15 - 07/31/17

04/01/15 - 09/30/17

Federal
_ Expenditures

=]

8414
8414
$ 6.634,111

$ 2,194,429
S 4,439,682

Schedule 2






Schedule 2

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Notes to the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards
Year Ended September 30, 2016

NOTE A - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards (the Schedule) includes the federal grant
activity of New Opportunities, Inc., under programs of the federal government for the year
ended September 30, 2016. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with
the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements Sfor Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance). Because the schedule presents only a selected portion of the operations
of New Opportunities, Inc., it is not intended to and does not present the financial position,
changes in net assets or cash flows of New Opportunities, Inc.

NOTE B - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Expenditures reported in the Schedule are reported on the accrual basis of accounting. Such
expenditures are recognized, as applicable, either by following the cost principles in OMB
Circular A-122, Cost Principles for Non-Profit Organizations, or following the cost

principles contained in the Uniform Guidance, wherein certain types of expenditures are not
allowable or are limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE C - SUBRECIPIENTS

No federal grant awards were passed through to subrecipients during the year ended
September 30, 2016.

NOTE D - INDIRECT COST RATE

New Opportunities, Inc. has an approved indirect cost rate, and therefore, did not use the 10%
de minimis cost rate.

Sec accompanying independent auditor's report.
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NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Community Services Block Grants
Year Ended September 30, 2016

(Over) Under
_Budget ~ _ Actual Budget

Contract Number CSBG 15-01
Program Revenues:

lIowa Department of Human Rights $ 213367 § 213367 § -
Program Expenditures:
Personnel $ 53,900 % 53,221 % 679
Travel 5,500 4,749 751
Space Costs 4,700 4,561 139
Equipment 1,500 1,420 80
Co-Funded Programs 124,404 126,735 ( 2,331
Other Costs 13,963 13,793 170
Indirect Costs 9,400 8.888 512
Total Expenditures 5 213,367 § 213367 $ —
Contract Number CSBG 16-01
Program Revenues:
lowa Department of Human Righis 3 242,999 § 32503 0§ 210496
Program Expenditures:
Personnel $ 86,800 §$ - $ 86,800
Travel 5,500 = 5,500
Space Costs 4,500 - 4,500
Equipment 2,500 - 2,500
Co-Funded Programs 118,000 32,503 85,497
Other Costs 11,199 - 11,199
Indirect Costs 14,500 -= 14,500
Total Expenditures $ 242999 % 32,503 § 210,496

See accompanying independent auditor's report,






Schedule 4

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Low-Income Home Energy Assistance Program
Year Ended September 30, 2016

(Over) Under
Budget Actual Budget
Contract Number LIHEAP-16-01
Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights § 1900288 § 1,884,082 § 16,206
Program Expenditures:
Regular Assistance $ 1,431,701 % 1,420,631 § 11,070
Energy Crisis Intervention Payments 88,376 83,240 5,136
Client Services 21,360 21,360 -
Summer Deliverable Fuel Program 198,557 198,557 -
Administration Costs 160,294 160,294 --
Total Expenditures $ 1900288 $§ 1.884.082 § 16,206

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Schedule 5

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Weatherization Assistance Programs
Year Ended September 30, 2016

(Over) Under

Budget ~Actual Budget
Contract Number HEAP 15-01
Program Revenues:
Jowa Department of Human Rights $ 642,022 § 192,090 § 449,932
Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs $ 37449 § - $ 37,449
Weatherization Materlals 156,003 22,042 133,961
Support Costs 163,642 55,891 107,751
Labor 154,913 28,785 126,128
Health and Safety 90,874 76,088 14,786
Equipment and Training 22,471 384 22,087
Special Project - Knob & Tube 16,670 8,900 7,770
Total Expenditures $§ 642022 §% 192,000 § 449,932
Contract Number HEAP 16-01
Program Revenues:
Jowa Department of Human Rights $§ 622020 $ 289562 $ 332.458
Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs $ 29,774  $ 11,500 §$ 18,274
Weatherization Materials 107,151 15,895 91,256
Support Costs 187,514 09,196 118,318
Labor 107,151 24,053 83,098
Health and Safety 133,939 142,603 ( 8,664)
Equipment and Training 30,000 13,174 16,826
Pollution Occurrence Insurance 2,371 2,371 -
Special Project - Knob & Tube 24.120 10,770 13,350
Total Expenditures $ 622,020 § 289562 §$ 332.458

Sce accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Schedule 6

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Weatherization Assistance Programs
Year Ended September 30, 2016

(Over) Under

__ Budget ~Actual Budget
Contract Number DOE-15-01
Program Revenues:
lowa Department of Human Rights $ -- S - $ -
Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs $ - $ - $ --
Weatherization Materials 11,915 -- 11,915
Support Costs ( 20,404) -- ( 20,404)
Labor 8,649 -~ 8,649
Health and Safety ( 160) - (. 160)
Total Expenditures $ - $ - $ -
Contract Number DOE-16-01
Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights $§ 157915 § 157915 § --
Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs h) 17,906 § 17,906 § --
Weatherization Materials 37,648 25,835 11,813
Support Costs 36,297 58,643 ( -22,346)
Labor 37,648 35,887 1,761
Health and Safety 28.416 19,644 8.772
Total Expenditures $ 157915 8 157915 § e

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

-32.






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Weatherization Assistance Programs

Year Ended September 30, 2016

Contract Number BHE 15-01
Program Revenues:
lowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures
Contract Number IPL 15-01

Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures
Contract Number MEC 15-01

Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administration Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures

See accompanying independent auditor's report.

(Over) Under
Budget Actual Budget
2,747 189) 2.936
- 189) 189
253 -- 253
741 - 741
1,753 -~ 1,753
_2.747 189) 2,936
_58.284 40485 § 17.799
6,053 3,383 2,6_70
24,393 17,265 7,128
27,838 19,837 _8.001
$ 58284 40,485 17.799
23.649 23,649 -
2,214 2,214 --
7,619 10,786 3,167)
13.816 10,649 3.167
23,649 23,649 § -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures Compared to Budget
Weatherization Assistance Programs

Year Ended September 30, 2016

Contract Number BHE 16-01
Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administrative Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures
Contract Number IPL 16-01

Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administrative Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures
Contract Number MEC 16-01

Program Revenues:
Iowa Department of Human Rights

Program Expenditures:
Administrative Costs
Support Costs
Labor
Weatherization Materials

Total Expenditures

See accompanying independent auditor's report,
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(Over) Under
Budget Actual Budget
25.101  $ 25,101 § -
1,255  § 1,255  § --
2,510 2,510 -
10,668 12,322 ( 1,654)
10,668 9,014 1,654
25,101 % 25,101 § -
104,057 S 33,262 $§ 70,795
5,203  § 3,253 § 1,950
10,406 3,215 7,191
44,224 12,717 31,507
44.224 14,077 ..30,147
104,057 § 33262 § 70.795
125,057 § 75,175  § 49,882
6,253 § 4,000 $ 2,253
12,506 7,626 4,880
53,149 35,689 17,460
53.149 27,860 25,289
125,057 § 75175  $ 49,882






Schedule 9

NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Revenues and Expenditures
Administrative Fund
Year Ended September 30, 2016

Indirect
Miscellaneous Cost Pool Total
Revenues:
Public Support and Contributions $ 300§ - $ 300
Investment Income 747 - . 747
Rental Income 121,533 - 121,533
Miscellaneous 8040 -- 8,040
Total Revenues A 130,620 $ - $ 130,620
Expenditures:
Salaries and Wages $ -- $ 371,209 § 371,209
Fringe Benefits -- 127,960 127,960
Professional Fees and Contracted Services 450 21,934 22,384
Travel 138 5,509 5,647
Occupancy 1,539 20,362 21,901
Utilities and Telephone 172 6,140 6,312
Supplies and Materials 1,008 21,740 22,838
Equipment 19 -- 19
Printing, Publications and Postage 245 2,442 2,687
Insurance 98 4,483 4,581
Interest Expense 70,383 -- 70,383
Amortization 1,690 -- 1,690
Miscellaneous : 7.780 4,168 11,948
Total Expenditures Before Allocation
of Indirect Costs 83,612 585,947 669,559
Allocation of Indirect Costs - ( 585.428) ( 585,428)
Total Expenditures $ 83612 $ 519 $ 84131

See accompanying independent auditor's report.
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Gronewold, Bell, Kyhnn & Co. PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS * BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting
and on Compliance and Other Matters
Based on an Audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with
Government Auditing Standards

To the Board of Directors of
New Opportunities, Inc.
Carroll, Towa

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government
Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial
statements of New Opportunities, Inc., as of and for the year ended September 30, 2016, and the
related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise New Opportunities, Inc.'s
basic financial statements and have issued our report thereon dated January 31, 2017,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered New
Opportunities, Inc.'s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our
opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of New Opportunities, Inc.'s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an
opinion on the effectiveness of New Opportunities, Inc.'s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to
prevent, or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable
possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented,
or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control which is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph
of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses.
However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.
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To the Board of Directors of
New Opportunities, Inc.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether New Opportunities, Inc.’s financial
statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, non-compliance with which
could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our
audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no
instances of non-compliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government
Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of
the Agency’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Agency’s
internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other
purpose.

Pl ity b = 0. 1

Atlantic, lowa
January 31, 2017






Gronewold, Bell, Kyhnn & Co. PC.

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS * BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for
Each Major Federal Program and on Internal Control
Over Compliance Required by the Uniform Guidance

To the Board of Directors of
New Opportunities, Inc.
Carroll, Iowa

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program

We have audited New Opportunities, Inc.'s compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the U.S. Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on the Agency's major federal program
for the year ended September 30, 2016. The Agency's major federal program is identified in the
summary of the independent auditor's results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings
and Questioned Costs.

Management's Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and
conditions of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for the Agency's major federal program
based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We conducted our
audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of
Title 2, U.S. Code of Federal Regulations, Part 200 Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards
and the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Agency's compliance with those
requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the
circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the
major federal program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination on the

Agency's compliance.

Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, New Opportunities, Inc. complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on its major
federal program for the year ended September 30, 2016.
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To the Board of Directors of
New Opportunities, Inc.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of New Opportunities, Inc. is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective
internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Agency’s internal control
over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on the
major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for the major federal
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the
Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Agency’s internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Agency’s internal control over compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control
over compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing
their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal
control over compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over
compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on
a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal control
over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in
the first paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal
control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did
not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material
weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of

our testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the
requirements of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitablc for any other

purpose.
(L, fof =t 1
¢ ]
Atlantic, lowa

January 31, 2017






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs
Year ended September 30, 2016

PART I: Summary of the Independent Auditor’s Results

Financial Statements

(a) Type of auditor's report issued:
e  Unmodified.

(b) Internal control over financial reporting;

e Material weakness(es) identified? yes X _no

e Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X _ none reported
(¢) Noncompliance material to financial statements

noted? yes X no

Federal Awards
(d) Internal control over major programs:

e Material weakness(es) identified? yes X_ no

o Significant deficiency(ies) identified? yes X __ none reported

(e) Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major program:
e Unmodified.

(D Any audit findings disclosed that are required
to be reported in accordance with the Uniform

Guidance, Section 200.515? yes_ X no

(g) Identification of major program:
e CFDA Number 93.600 - Head Start/Early Head Start Program
(h) Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs: $750,000.

(i)  Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? X yes no

- 40 -






NEW OPPORTUNITIES, INC.
Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs

Year ended September 30, 2016

Part II: Findings Related to the Financial Statements

INSTANCES OF NON-COMPLIANCE:
No matters were reported.
INTERNAL CONTROL DEFICIENCIES:

No matters were reported.

Part 11l: Findings and Questioned Costs for Federal Awards

INSTANCES OF NON- COMPLIANCE:
No matters were reported.

INTERNAL CONTROL DEFICIENCIES:
No matters were reported.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS:

None

Part IV: Other Findings Related to Required Statutory Reporting:

Early Childhood lowa Area Board: New Opportunitics, Inc. (the Agency) is the fiscal agent
for Partnership 4 Families (the Organization), an Early Childhood lowa organization formed
pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 2561 of the Code of Iowa. Financial transactions of the
Organization are included in the Agency's financial statements because of the Agency's
fiduciary relationship with the Organization. A reconciliation of the Organization's June 30,
20106 financial data to the Agency's September 30, 2016 financial data is included as part of

Note 10 to the financial statements.

No instances of non-compliance were noted as a result of the audit procedures performed.

* ok ok
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10:31 AM
11/30/117

Accrual Basis

Income

40100 -
« Share Food

40101

40102 -
40200 -
40400 -
40500 -
40600 -

Client Fees

FDC Sales

CSBG Co-Funding
Grant Revenue
Local Funding
Insurance Pmts

Total Income

Expense

60000 -
62000 -
62500 -
63000 -
64900 -
66200 -
70000 -
71000 -
74300 -
76000 -
80000 -
86500 -
87000 -
90000 -

Advertising

Client Services
Communication Costs
Contracted Services
Dues & Publications
Education

Facility Costs
Fees/Licenses/Permits
Insurance
Maintenance

Payroll

Supplies

Travel

Indirect Expense

Total Expense

* Reflects a multi county service area budget

New Opportunities Inc

Profit & Loss Budget Overview
October 2017 through September 2018

CARROLL FDC PREVENTION * TREATMENT *
55,000.00

2,000.00

5,000.00

17,379.00 622.00

154,456.00 267,876.00
29,442.00 35,328.00 31,950.00
299,289.00
53,821.00 190,406.00 654,115.00
53,821.00 190,406.00 654,115.00
3,200.00 500.00 2,400.00

6,800.00
750.00 3,175.00 10,920.00
13,404.00
500.00 50.00 4,500.00
350.00 2,400.00
5,009.00 9,325.00 25,680.00
100.00 500.00 2,400.00
550.00 473.00 2,640.00
3,200.00 2,600.00 17,450.00
24,303.00 129,351.00 458,044.00
3,500.00 9,390.00 17,983.00
1,500.00 13,439.00 19,800.00
4,059.00 21,603.00 76,494.00
53,821.00 190,406.00 654,115.00
0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 1 of 1






New Opportunities, Inc. Attachment 6

INDIVIDUALS INFORMATION CARROLL HOUSEHOLDS INFORMATION CARROLL
INDIVIDUALS SERVED 1125|HOUSEHOLDS SERVED 506
AGES FAMILY TYPES
0-3 98SINGLE 246
4-5 60|FEMALE W/CHILDREN 105
6-11 174|MALE W/CHILDREN 6
12-17 115]2 ADULTS W/ CHILDREN 73
18- 23 68]2 ADULTS NO CHILDREN 59
24 - 34 161|OTHER FAMILY TYPE 17
35-44 138|HOUSING
45 - 54 104|OWN/BUYING 107
55-69 120|RENTING 382
OVER 69 87|HOMELESS 9
OTHER 8
OTHER FAMILY SIZE
NO HEALTH INSURANCE 1051 PERSON 246
DISABLED 236|2 PEOPLE 97
VETERAN 36[3 PEOPLE 63
GENDER 4 PEOPLE 48
FEMALE 6315 PEOPLE 26
MALE 4946 PEOPLE 14
7 PEOPLE 8
EDUCATION (ADULTS ONLY Age 24+) 8 OR MORE 4
HIGH SCHOOL GRAD/GED 346|POVERTY LEVEL
SOME POST SECONDARY 114{0- 50% 145
2 OR 4 YEAR DEGREE 67|51% - 75% 63
NON-HIGH SCHOOL GRADUATE 7976 - 100% 107
RACE 101 - 125% 86
WHITE 862126 - 150% 57
AFRICAN AMERICAN 142|151% & OVER 49
NATIVE AMERICAN 4JINCOME STATISTICS
ASIAN 2]UNRELIABLE OR NONE 65
NATIVE HAWAIIAN/ PACIFIC ISLANDER 3|FIP/TANF 26
MULTI-RACE 65|SSI 137
OTHER 47|SOCIAL SECURITY 161
ETHNICITY PENSION 22
HISPANIC OR LATINO 98|UNEMPLOYMENT 3
NOT HISPANIC OR LATINO 1027|EMPLOYMENT ONLY 111
EMPLOYMENT + OTHER 85
OTHER STATISTICS - HOUSEHOLDS OTHER 69
RECEIVING FOOD STAMPS 323|FAMILIES REPORTING INCOME 439
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112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Mike Pogge-Weaver, City Manager W’N

FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk |,

P

DATE: December 6, 2017

SUBJECT: Outside Agencies FY 19 Funding Requests

The City has received funding requests for FY 2019 from all the outside agencies the city supported in
FY 2018 which includes:

e  Region XII taxi program - $16,025 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll Area Child Care Center and Preschool - $17,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  RVSP - $9,500 (same request as FY 18)

e  Foster Grandparent Program - $3,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll County Community of Concern Food Pantry - $5,000 (same request as FY 18)
¢ New Opportunities - $10,920 (same request as FY 18)

¢ Animal Rescue of Carroll - $5,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Region XII Housing Trust - $2,000 (same request as FY 18)

e  Carroll Area Development Corporation - $72,250 (increase from $71,000)

e  Carroll Chamber of Commerce Tourism Marketing - $34,500 (increase from $22,000)

Supporting documentation from each agency is enclosed with this memo.
The agencies that requested an increase in funding from FY18 have been asked to make a presentation
to Council. Representatives from Carroll Area Development Corporation and Carroll Chamber of

Commerce plan to be present at the Monday, December 11 Council meeting,

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and direction to staff regarding the FY19 outside
agency funding requests.
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112 E. 5th Strest Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

DATE: December 7, 2017

SUBJECT: Outside Agencies FY 19 Funding Requests

Please see separate packet for the I'Y 2019 outside agency funding request supporting
documentation.







RSVP

Lead With Experience
514 N Court St, Suite 2
Carroll TA 51401
712-792-4212
crsvp@hotmail.com

December 1, 2017

Honorable Mayor and Carroll City Council Members
City of Carroll

112 East 5% St

Carroll TA 51401

Dear Honorable Mayor and Carroll City Council Members:

I would like to start by thanking you for your past support of RSVP. On
behalf of the agency, I am submitting a level funding request of $9,500 for
RSVP. The financial support from the City of Carroll helps meet the
required local match money for the federal grant dollars. This funding assists
the staff in implementing projects, recruiting and placing volunteers,
recognizing volunteers and identifying community needs.

Sincerely, \/

Stacy V ntelcher
RSVP Director






RSVP/
FOSTER

GRANDPARENT

PROGRAM
514 North Court Street
Carroll, lowa 51401
Phone: 712.792.4212
Fax: 712.792.1957
crsvp@hotmail.com
clopp@hotmail.com

2016-2017

EXECUTIVE BOARD

Neil Bock

Board Chair
1216 Woodland Drive
Carroll, Towa 51401
712.792.4738
neiljbock@yahoo.com

Julie Woodhouse
Vice Chair

705 North Carroll Street

Carroll, Iowa 51401

712.792.3561

712.830.1670

woodhess@mchsi.com

Rayoma Rotert
Board Secretary
1100 Forest Street
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.792.3454
rayomarote@msn.com

Monica Kruse

117 Todd Terrace
Carroll, Iowa 51401
712.792.9394
monicakruse@msn.com

Gale Juhl
938 S Grant Rd
Carroll, 1A 5140

515-240-8992
gale@carrollchurchofchrist.org

Vickie Burns

18926 220%™ St

Carroll Ta 51401
712.792.2455
ibvb@gliddenwildblue.com

Dennis Bailey

1621 N Main St

Carroll TA 51401
712.792.4427
pastor.dennis52@gmail.com

Barb Danner

26613 Pebble Avenue
Carroll, Towa 51401
712.683.5874
bldanner@yahoo.com

Mike Kotts

Carroll City Councilman
1629 Oakwood Drive
Carroll, Towa 51401
712.292.4404
mdkots@gmail.com

THANK YOU
FOR YOUR
COMMITMENT
TO VOLUNTEER
SERVICE!
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RSVP

Lead With Experience
514 N Court St, Suite 2
Carroll IA 51401
712-792-4212
crsvp@hotmail.com

In the past year, how many RSVP volunteers
served at sites throughout Carroll County?

e 32 at four schools implementing the RSVP Speak Up! Program with 335 5%
graders participating.

e 83 matched with 83 3™ graders at Holy Spirit School in the Pen Pal program.

e 2 reading buddies matched with 65 students at two schools.

e 20 assisted with the delivery of 102 home delivered meals, five days a week for
home bound residents throughout Carroll County.

e 38 assisted the Manning Hausbarn and the Carroll County Museum welcome
visitors throughout the open seasons.

e 92 helped staff and operate three New Hope Village Bargain Shoppes in Carroll
County.

e 2] assisted the Red Cross and Siouxland agencies at 18 bloodmobiles in Carroll
County.

e 41 spent countless hours at home and workrooms making items such as mittens,
baby caps, walker bags, puppets, catheter bags and quilts that were given to
schools, nursing homes, hospitals, daycares, and Headstart students.

e 250 visited and entertained at Carroll County nursing homes and care facilities.
e 148 assisted 22 other non-profit and government offices with capacity building
which included but not limited to mailings, filing and answering telephones.

e 5 assisted local food pantries stocking shelves, picking up food and packing
family food boxes.

In the past year, how many items were made by RSVP Volunteers and
donated to agencies throughout Carroll County?

e 425 Baby Caps

e 24 Walker Bags

e 300 Quilts

e 65 Pairs of Mittens/Hats

e 1200 Bookmarks

e 65 Pinecone Birdfeeders

e 568 cards for Veterans and Residents in care facilities






In the past year Carroll County RSVP participated in Days of Service events. During the
holidays RSVP/FGP volunteers filled out 188 Christmas cards that were given to
residents living in area nursing homes and New Hope Village. In January RSVP
volunteers collected classroom supplies for Head Start in honor of MLK Day. Veteran’s
Day RSVP and FGP collaborated for a card campaign for local veterans. The cards were
filled out by volunteers thanking the veterans for their service. Volunteers handed out 380
cards at the annual HyVee Veteran Breakfast. The sixth annual Make a Difference Day
project implemented was “Blizzard Packs”. RSVP volunteers collected shelf stable items
to create nutritionally balanced lunches that are given to residents receiving home
delivered meals. These meals can be saved for the days when weather is inclement and
meals cannot be delivered. The third annual Mayor’s Day of Volunteer Recognition
volunteers participated in projects in Carroll, Coon Rapids and Manning. Volunteers
helped engage local residents in care facilities in projects creating book marks for the
library summer reading program and pine cone bird feeders that were donated to Swan

Lake and parks throughout the county.

RSVP currently has 352 volunteers serving in Carroll County. Last year those volunteers
spent a total of 34,195 hours giving back to the citizens and communities throughout the
county. As many agencies face budget cuts or shortfalls, they continue to look to RSVP

for volunteers to help fill in the gaps.

RSVP was started nationally in 1971 and was established in Carroll County in 1974.
RSVP is a volunteer program with the only limitation being that people must be 55 years
and better to join. Carroll County RSVP is part of the Corporation for National and
Community Service which is the national organization from which the federal grant
money is received. The financial support from Carroll County helps to meet the required
local match money for the federal grant dollars. This funding assists the staff in
implementing projects, recruit and place volunteers, recognize volunteers and identify
community needs. RSVP is again requesting $9,000 to help continue the projects for the
upcoming year. RSVP is thankful for your past support and will be appreciative of your
continued support.






tax, mortgage and financial services

July 13, 2017

Ms Vicki Hover-Williamson

State Office Specialist

Corporation for National and Community Service
210 Walnut St., Suite 917

Des Moines, IA 50309

Dear State Office Specialist, Vicki Hover-Williamson

I have reviewed the accounting system that the Carroll RSVP agency
has established for the fiscal year 2015-2016, and in my opinion, it
includes controls adequate to safeguard the assets of the agency,
check the accuracy and reliability of accounting data, promote
operating efficiency, and encourage compliance with prescribed
management policies of the agency.

Sincerely,

Dpdys) Aebort”

Gladys Schmidt
H&R BLOCK

806 West 8th St Carroll, IA 51401
Tel 7127922770  Fax 7127921150 www.hrblock.com






PART Il - BUDGET

Application Organization: Carroll Co RSVP Budget Dates: 07/01/2017-06/30/2018
SECTION 1: VOLUNTEER SUPPORT EXPENSES
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
A. PROJECT PERSONNEL % Time Total Corporation
EXPENSES Annual Spent on Project Funds Non-Federal Excess
Position Title Salary Project Cost Requested | Resources | Resources
Director 30,779 80 30,779 27,702 3,077
Volunteer Coordinator 12,622 40 12,622 11,360 1,262
Revised July 2017 - - - - - -
TOTAL PERSONNEL EXPENSES $ 43401 |% 39,062 |% - $ 4,339
B. PERSONNEL FRINGE BENEFITS 4,344 938 3,309 97
C. PROJECT STAFF TRAVEL Local Travel 780 - 780
Long Distance Travel 800 800
D. EQUIPMENT - - - -
E. SUPPLIES 1,053 1,063
F. CONTRACTUAL SERVICES 100 100
G. OTHER VOLUNTEER Communications 4,785 - 4,785
SUPPORT COSTS Printing 3,900 3,900
Space 3,960 - 3,960
Other Allowable Support - ~ -
H. INDIRECT COSTS - - - -
TOTAL VOLUNTEER SUPPORT EXPENSES $ 63,123 |$ 40,000 $ 18687 |3 4,436
SECTION 2: VOLUNTEER EXPENSES
Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6
A. VOLUNTEER Stipends - -
SERVICE-RELATED Meals - - - -
COSTS AND Uniforms - - - -
REIMBURSEMENT Insurance 685 - 685
EXPENSES Recognition 4,500 - 4,500
Volunteer Travel - -
Physical Examinations - - - -
Other Allowable Expenses - - - -
TOTAL VOLUNTEER EXPENSES $ 5185 % - $ 5185(% -
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS $ 68,308 |$ 40,000 | 3% 23872 |3 4,436
FUNDING PERCENTAGES (percent distribution between Columns 4 and 5 only) 62.63% 37.37%
VOLUNTEER STRENGTH PROJECTION
A. NON-STIPENDED VOLUNTEERS: 0 B. HOURS: 0
STIPENDED VSY'S - FEDERAL.: 0 INON-FED. 0 C. STATIONS: 0

NSSC Form 424A (Optional Form 5/00)

PAGE 7

Modified SF-424A (4/88 and 12/97)






RSVP BUDGET FOR FISCAL YEAR 17/18 -July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018

PUBLIC SECTOR FUNDS:

Corporation for National & Community Service $40,000.00
State of lowa $7,468.00
Carroll County $9,000.00
City of Carroll $9,500.00
Total: $65,968.00

PRIVATE SECTOR FUNDS:

United Way of Carroll $5,000.00
Total: $5,000.00
GRAND TOTAL: $70,968.00
Federal $40,000.00 59%
State $7,468.00 1%
Local $23,500.00 30%
Total: $70,968.00 100%

$2,660 funding not included in regular budget will be utilized for special projects. Such
as Speak Up!, Pen Pals, Mayor's Day Event.






RSVP for the Month Ended: October 2017

Volunteer Support Expenses: Grant |Y-T-D Expense| Bal Not Spent
Federal.
Director Salary 27702 7695 20007
Volunteer Coordinator Salary 11360 4158 7202
Fringe Benefits 938 938 0
Other 0 0 0
Subtotal of Federal: 40000 12791 27209
Excess Resources:
Director Salary 3077 0 3077
Volunteer Coordinator 1262 0 1262
Fringe Benefits 97 0 97
Subtotal of Excess Resources: 4436 0 4436
Non-Federal Resources:

0 0 0

0 0 0
Fringe Benefits 3309 161 3148
Staff Local Travel 780 0 780
Staff Long Distance Travel 800 101 699
Supplies 1053 32 1021
Contractual Services 100 0 100
Communications 4785 1097 3688
Printing 3900 724 3176
Space 3960 1105 2855
Subtotal of Non-Federal Resources: | 18687 3220 15467
Total Volunteer Support Expenses: 63123 16011 47112
Volunteer Expenses:
Non-Federal Resources:
Volunteer Insurance 685 572 113
Volunteer Recognition 4500 698 3802

0

Total Volunteer Expenses Non-Fed: 5185 1270 3915
Total Budget: 68308 17281 51027
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' Internal Revenue Service " pepartment of the Treasury
" pistrict Director
: P. 0. Box 2508

Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date! mov’9]w7"- Parson to Contact:
Ruth Ohmer
Retired Senilor Volunteer Program Of Telephone Humber:
carroll County 513-241-5199
514 N. Court St. Fayxy Number:
Carroll, IA 51401-2752 . 513-684-5936
raderal Identification Number:
42-1030486

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter is in response to your telephohe request for a copy of your
organization’s determination letter. This letter will take the place of

the copy you requested,

Our records indicate that a determination letter issued in December 1381,
federal income tax under section

granted your organization exemption from
' 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

Based on information subseguently submitted, we classified your
organization as one that is not a private foundation within the meaning of

section 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in
sectiong 509(a)(1l) and 170(b) (1) (A)(vi).

This classification was based on the assumption that your organization’s
operations would continue as stated in the application. If your
organization’s sources of support, or its character, method of operations,
or purposes have changed, please let us know B0 we can consgider the effect
of the change on the exempt status and foundation status of your

organization.

Your organization is reguired to file Form 990, Return of Organization
Exempt from Income Tax, only if its gross receipts each year -are normally
more than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th

day of the fifth month after the end of the organization’s annual

accountifg period. The law imposes a penalty of 520 a day, up to a maximum
of $10,000, when a return is filed late, unléss there is reasonable cause

for the delay.

All exempt organizations (unless specifically excluded) are liable for
taxes under the Federal Insurance Contributions Act (social security taxes)
on remuneration of 5190 or more pald to each employee during a calendar
year. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA), -

Orggnizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the
sxcige taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, these organizations

are .not avtomatically exempt from other federal excise taxes.
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Retired Senior Volunteer Program Of Carroll County
42-1039486

Donors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section
170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your
organization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
purposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and

2522 of the Code.

Your organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless
it is subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of
the Code. If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
income tax return on fhe Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income
Tax Return. In this letter, we are not determining whether any of your
organization’s present or proposed activities are unrelated trade or

business as defined in section 513 of the Code.

Because this letter could help resolve any questions about your
organization’s exempt status and foundation status, you should keep it with

the organization’s permanent records.

Please direct any questions to the person identified in the letterhead
above.

This letter affirms your organization’s exempt status.

Sincerely,

/ﬂi N SR A
' D S O L P

# j Ll F it B s WGILE

C. Ashley Bullard
District Director







REGION X1II

COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS

November 21, 2017

Laura Schaefer, City Clerk
City of Carroll

112 East 5™ Street
Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Ms. Schaefer:

Region Xl Council of Governments, through its’ public transit operating arm, Western lowa Transit, is in
the process of putting together transit funding for FY 2019.

We are requesting that the City of Carroll continue their strong support for the transit services that are
provided for the senior citizens and people with disabilities by the three cab companies currently
contracting with Region Xll in Carroll, lowa. We are asking for the City of Carroll to contribute
$18,525.00 to help support these services by subsidizing the cost of a cab ticket. $2,500.00 of that
amount would be to help the city fund time spent by city employees in selling tickets at the city desk.
The total cash outlay by the city to Western lowa Transit would be $16,025.00. This amount is the same
request we submitted last year. All funds provided by the City of Carroll are allocated to the cost of
cab services in Carroll. Only those tickets sold to senior citizens or people with disabilities are
subsidized with city funds. Showing a financial need is not required. During FY 17, approximately 600
senior citizens and people with disabilities were served by the three cab companies in Carroll.

In fiscal year 2017, local cab companies provided about 13,815 rides to senior citizens and people with
disabilities in the City of Carroll. There are currently three cab companies in Carroll that are partnering

with Region Xll in this project.

Thank you very much for your past support of this project and consideration to continue that support.
Please contact me for any further information.

Sincerely,

7 =v/3

Tom Feldman
Transit Director
Region XII COG

e e e B e e e e e i e
1009 EAST ANTHONY STREET, PO BOX 768 @ CARROLL, IA 51401 @ (712) 792-9914 @ FAX (712) 792-1751 ® www.regioni2cog.org

Community Development e Economic Development e Planning e Housing e lowa Waste Exchange e Workforce Development e Western lowa Transit





REGION XII COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS/WESTERN IOWA TRANSIT IS THE
DESIGNATED PUBLIC TRANSIT PROVIDER FOR SIX COUNTIES IN WEST
CENTRAL IOWA. (CARROLL, CRAWFORD, GREENE, AUDUBON, SAC, AND
GUTHRIE) REGION XII/WESTERN IOWA TRANSIT SYSTEM, PROVIDES THIS
SERVICE, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 5:00 A.M. THROUGH 6:00 P.M. AND
AFTER HOURS AS NEEDED. LISTED BELOW IS A SUMMARY OF OUR TRANSIT
SYSTEM:

Transit Employees: 36

Transit Director 1

Transit Assistant 1

Dispatcher 1

Full time drivers 22

Part-time drivers 11

Current Transit Fleet: 60 public transit vehicles: ADA

Light Duty Bus 26 26
Medmum Duty Bus 1 1
Passenger Van 6 0
Mini-van 11 0
Mini-vans 2 2
MV-1 11 11
Sedan 1 0
School Bus 1 0
MPT (service) 1 0

FY2018 Transit Services:

In addition to the daily “on demand” transit service we provide to the general public, Region XII
COG also cuttently provides transit services as needed to the following agencies:

Facilities serving clients with disabilities:

1. New Hope Village, Carroll
Genesis Development, Jefferson
Wesco Industries, Denison
Howard Center, Inc., Sac City
Access to Care/TMS
MTM/United Health Care
AmeriHealth Catritas, lowa
Logisticare

© N LA LN

Care Centers and Nursing Homes:
1. Carroll Health Center, Carroll
2. Regency Patk, Carroll
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9.

10.
11.
12.
13.

Senior Contracts:
1.
2.
3.

St. Anthony Nursing Home, Carroll
Denison Care Center, Denison
Eventide of Denison

Regency Park, Jefferson

Parkview Care Center, Sac City
Friendship Home, Audubon
Panora Nursing & Rehab
Twilight Acres

Black Hawk Life Care Center
Odebolt Nursing & Rehab Center
Thomas Rest Haven

Elderbridge Agency on Aging
Manning Community Services

Provide a subsidy for senior citizens and people with disabilities for
transportation provided by Carroll Cab, Anytime Cab and Catch a Cab
Companies of Carroll, Iowa, and Emerald Cab of Denison, Iowa.

Agencies serving children:

1.

New Opportunities Inc., Carroll

2. Job Cotps of Denison

3.

West Central Development Cotporation/Hatlan

School Districts: (setvice to children with special needs)

RN

Denison Schools

Coon Rapids/Bayard Community Schools

Greene County Schools
Audubon Schools
Harlan Community Schools

Assisted Living Centers:

1. Swan House/Carroll, Iowa
Sunnybrook/Catroll, Iowa
Panora Assisted Living/Panora
Oak Terrace/Sac City

Odebolt Assisted Living

Al A






STATE OF

DEPARTMENT OF REVENUE AND FINANCE
GERALD D. BAIR, DIPEC.TOF

Match 3, 1994

Region XII Council of Governinents
104 West 6th Street
Carroll, Towa 51401

T.IN. 42-1017843

Dear Sir-or Madam:

The Department has determined that under Towa Code Section 42234 youf orgatiization is ex-
empt from Jowa Corporation Iicome Tax.

* This determination is based piincipally on the fact that yout organization hds teceived exetnpt

. status from the Internal Revenue Service. You must infotri the Towa Depértment 6f Revenue and
Finance, in writing, of the fevocation of or any change in your exémipt stattis by the IRS within
thirty (30) days after the federal determindtion.

Towa Corporation Income Tax retuns, Form IA 1120, are tequired for the yeirs beginning on or
after January 1, 1988, iftax is imposed by the IRS on utirelated businéss iricome. Iowa Corpora-
tion Income Tax returns are fiot requited if unrelated bugineéss income does not exst. Ifrevoca-
tion is imposed by the IRS, I6wa Corpotation returns, tax snd interest will automatically become
due for the years exempt status was revoked.

Your organization is subject to the provisions of Towa Code, Section 422.16 with régard to with-
holding Iowa Income Tax frofi employees’ wages.

Sincerely,

~

- ‘L
) 1

i I
JgryN'orthwick, Supervisor
- Business Section
Audit & Compliance Division
(515) 281-3272

1c036jn

HOOVER STATE OFFICE BUILDING / DES MOINES, {IOWA 50318
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’ \ ' Disyrict
oo e = A Direclor
Ty .
- Person fo Contacl: Ns. Y. Abston
R + Kegion XI1X Council -
N of Gevernments Tulephone Number(312) 8864719
. 527% N, Adams St. -
i Carroll. IA 51401 Reler Reply Ioz Fp/¥D: 201
’ Date:  Decenber 5, 1983
- This is in reply to your letter dated jype 15, J9R3 .
. Dur records indicate that you were issued the following:
Exemption letter dated Deceyhey 7. 1987
- Section of Code _$01(r)(3} i .
Foundatlon Status (501(c) (3) only) S09La) (1) _mnd 170(b) (1) (A) (vi)
Eased on the above the tax exempt status of your orxganization still remains
LT in effect. -
i . Sincerely yours,
S = ~—
Sy A : -
) " rary DL-’-:., e L o
Timothy ¥. Lambin
Chief, EP/EO Review Staff
- t. 'Reglslraﬂon for Tax-Free Transactions or YDkt Biclers Use Gy
rom B31 Under Chapter 32 of the Internal Revenue Code 43 _Bl-ocssT
Mrv. Apiil 2979) Thix Application Should Also Be Used by Producers znd Importers .
Bopsrbrend o oo Troasery of Gagoline and Manufacturers of Lubricating Ol No.
Tatesns? e Servict 22 W
Hame o Indhisus), corporslion, p i, satlor, wit. Rocls] Seruiy wr Ernployer et onber
E |_Reolon X1Y Councl) of Governments h2-1D17B43
e z trop * Will you be required
E Region X11 Councll of Soverpments tofle Form 7201 . . .[]Yex [Xl No
Benlness address (Humber and File thix applicstion In duplicate
.- lQ!lm (_'u:‘ M with your District Director of Internai
- g Tity, $t-te, snd ZIF code . Revenue, See the Instuclions on
tarroll, lowa- 5‘,"" p:suZand&
Appication is hereby mede for a Certifioate ol Reglstry In the name{s} Indicaled above. The applicant boas
[ Manufacturer [ Producer [ impotter [ Wholessler [} Jobber [3 Selling or [f Purchasing (lp:d!.ytype of.
" [J Retalier IX) Other (xpecit) >___Public, Transit Agency. product) p-_Easpll

Hitles purchased or 3013 tax-free Is to be for 1he sxemp! purposes speciiied In the applicable provl-
:?:n: ﬁm’g:w:h!‘-?“ :'n; Sernand that il of this certificate will lvad to hsplrtyonuon and/or the pemm& provided by

) ‘S'::.htm 2 on page 2 and check applicable hetter(s). | qualify xs me
’ D"Db'D :,Dd,De.ml,Dl.! lh.m!.D').[]kDL [3 = and/or [} other—{specily) p-

N v . Urder Tt pomalties o geiey, 1 frckort Toet § Bave wmdved Jis ppplleatios sed o Bt ol g Samced g bk Balle] R Ta Erws, saermct, mad campleie.

Tiz CL
District Direclor's Validation

pproved gnff frsved undar the numbrr shewn, -
- e ea it R0 Qv elel )

. 7 Dinirict Directuy f Trternsl Revrrme

pate = 06705781






POLICY COUNCIL MEMBERS, effective 11-9-2017

AUDUBON COUNTY

Audubon County Board of Supervisors
Audubon County Courthouse

Rick Thompson

207 Eastside Drive
Exira, IA 50076
Cell: (712) 304-0307

Peggy Toft

207 Eastside Drive
Exira, JA 50076

Cell: (712) 249-2070
Work: (712) 268-7282

Marty Danzer, Chairman
24929 215™ Street
Carroll, IA 51401
Home: (712) 830-5501
Work:

Neil Bock

1216 Woodland Drive
Carroll, JA 51401
Home: (712) 792-4738
Work:

Audubon, IA 50025
(712) 563-2428
FAX (712) 563-3730

CARROLL COUNTY

Gary VanAernam

2810 280" Street

Exira, JA 50076

Home: (712) 268-2642

Gene Karstens

908 E. Broadway
Audubon, TIA 50025
Home: (712) 563-3667
Work: Same

Carroll County Board of Supervisors

Carroll County Courthouse

Carroll, JA 51401
(712) 792-4923
FAX (712) 792-1310

Rich Ruggles

737 Alta Vista Drive
Carroll, IA 51401
Cell: (712) 830-4458
Work:

Cindy Fay

731 Mockingbird Drive
Carroll, IA 51401-1829
Home: (712) 792-9638
Work: (712) 792-3567






CRAWFORD COUNTY

Crawford County Board of Supervisors

Eric Skoog, Vice-Chairman
814 North 24" Street
Denison, IA 51442

Home: (712)263-5319
Work: (712) 263-4191

Loren Schultz

1814 Brummer Drive
Denison, IA 51442
Home: (712)263-2652
Work:

John Muir

1902 290%™ Street
Rippey, IA 50235
Cell: (515)208-2512
Work:

Peter Bardole

401 N Locust Street

Jefferson, IA 50129
Cell (515)360-3242
Work:

Crawford County Courthouse
Denison, JA 51442
(712) 263-3340
FAX (712) 263-8382

Rachel Desy

1014 Settlers Lane
Denison, JA 51442
Cell: (712) 269-6065

Jean Heiden

2520 Donna Reed Road
Denison, JA 51442
Work: (712) 263-5055
Cell

GREENE COUNTY

Greene County Board of Supervisors
Greene County Courthouse
Jefferson, JA 50129
(515) 386-5681
FAX (515) 386-2216

Jane Heun, Auditor
Greene County Courthouse
114 N Chestnut

Jefferson, IA 50129
Work: (515) 386-5680

Cindy Horbach

State Farm Insurance
200 W Central
Jefferson, JA 50129
Work: (515) 386-4884






GUTHRIE COUNTY

Guthrie County Board of Supervisors
Guthrie County Courthouse
Guthrie Center, IA 50115
(641) 747-3512
FAX (641) 747-3027

Jack Lloyd Everett Grasty

203 2 Avenue, PO Box 243 2903 Wagon Road, PO Box 424
Bayard, TA 50029-0243 Stuart, JA 50250-0424

Home: (712) 651-2069 Cell: (515)491-4679

Cell: (712) 790-6198 Work: (515) 523-1421

Marci McClellan Luann Waldo

200 North 5™ Street ’ 4718 Panorama Drive

Guthrie Center, IA 50115 Panora, IA 50216

Work: (641) 747-3619 Work: (712) 651-2321

Cell:  (641) 757-2381
Home: (641) 755-4400

SAC COUNTY

Sac County Board of Supervisors
Sac County Courthouse
Sac City, JA 50583
(712) 662-7401
FAX (712) 662-7129

Ranell Drake

623 West 4 Street, PO Box 18
Odebolt, IA 51458-0018
Mobile: (712) 210-4288

Lisa Jacobsen

PO Box 82

Odebolt, JA 51458-0082
Home: (712) 668-2795
Work: (712) 668-4450

Morris Boeckman

PO Box 158, 400 Melrose
Wall Lake, JA 51466-0158
Home: (712) 664-2552

Joan Godbersen

720 West 4™ Street
Odebolt, A 51458
Home: (712) 668-4474
Work: (712) 668-2231






REGION XlI COG, INC. STAFF O”RGANIZATIONAL CHART
January 2017

Executive Secretary
JoAnn Olberding (C)

RLF Adminlstrator Fiscal Clerk
Taml Lehmann (C) Joan Schettler (C) De-categorlzation Coordinator
Mollie Scott (CD)
\ |
PN ./ v - Local Assistance Director % Translt Director = -
;\g;lfx:::uﬂﬁg:]; G : o . Chris Whltaker (). S =7 Tom: Feldman (€}, i
Planners 1l IWE Program Manager
Career Development Specialists Vacant Fred Kesten (C) Translit Assistant Service Manager
Lanah Boeck (DTT) Jill Anthofer (C} Mike Rath (C)
Ashley Larson (DTT) IWE Representative
Lisa Smith {(CW)
America Soto Pozo (DTT) Planners | Shelly Codner (D) Office Asslstant -
Alex Foley (C) Christina Brown (C)

Karla Jannlng (C)

Evan Sinnott (C) Houslng Inspector

Lauren Subler (C) Nancy Muhlbauer (C)

Drlver Supervisors
Kandy Goslar (DT)
Housing Asslstant ESS Counselor
Ashley Owen (C) Jean Blum (<)
Drivers Il Drivers 1
: 16 Persons 17 Persons
Intern
Payton Janning

LOCATIONS OF STAFF PERSONS
C-Carrolt HQ CD-Carroll DHS CW-Carroll Workforce Center DT-Denison Transit Facliity DTT-Denlson Transltion Center D-Dumont






REGION XII COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS INC

Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 200-TRANSIT

200 - RTS
RTS0 - TRANSIT
From 4/1/2017 Through 6/30/2017

Current Period

Current Year

Actual Actual
REVENUES
STATE TRANSIT ASSISTANCE 4050 99,211.47 404,857.65
DOT SECTION 5311-FED OPERATING 4087 0.00 605,150.00
CONTRACT 4200 250,129.23 1,148,054.21
ELDERBRIDGE 4250 8,804.00 28,043.20
FARES AND DONATIONS 4300 53,435.42 205,467.88
FUEL TAX REFUND 4350 234.03 865.65
INSURANCE SETTLEMENT 4380 0.00 7,611.00
COUNTY 4450 8,960.52 35,842.08
CITY 4500 4,101.00 28,751.00
UNITED WAY 4600 : 0.00 3,750.00
INTEREST INCOME-BANK 4705 6,068.44 12,758.46
RTAP FELLOWSHIP 4865 1,013.00 1,013.00
SALE OF VEHICLE ) 4870 1,000.00 5,675.00°
MISCELLANEQUS 4900 0.00 1,033.00 .
Total REVENUES 472,957.11 2,488,878.13
EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE/TRAINING
ACCOUNTING 298.61 7,358.74
ADVERTISING/MARKETING 1,563.50 3,3%4.05
BOARD/MEETING EXPENSE 911.95 2,692.97
COMMUNICATIONS 754.37 5,397.59
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 17,370.65 77,731.53
EMPLOYEE SALARIES 50,424 .42 235,022.46
FACILITY EXPENSE 3,655.05 21,750.81
INSURANCE 479.26 2,147.98
MEMBERSHIP FEES 0.00 7,964.62
MISCELLANEOUS 440.82 2,678.42
OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,314.98 15,222.97
RENT 10,7387.00 43,192.00
TRAVEL 2,731.55 6,744.83
CONTRACTED SERVICES-ADMIN 521.42 4,773.91
Total ADMINISTRATIVE/TRAINING 92,263.55 436,072.84
PROGRAM
COG/RDC MATCH 6650 2,859.59 5,517.35
BUILDING MATCH 6700 0.00 3,308.00
VEHICLES MATCH 6800 9,246.09 9,246,009
Total PROGRAM 12,145.68 18,071.44
OPERATING
VEHICLE INSURANCE 7010 21,581.16 86,804.52
DRIVER'S WAGES 7110 215,882.38 876,916.26
DRIVER'S BENEFITS 7115 80,233.02 341,100.47
VEHICLE EXPENSES 7210 4,003.94 9,757.46
OUTSIDE LABOR 7220 2,238.81 11,677.87
PARTS 7230 10,867.77 37,722.96
FUEL 7240 50,714.10 201,931.22
TIRES AND TIRE REPAIR 7270 4,758.77 14,754.68
TELEPHONE/UTILITIES 7292 5,933.11 24,874 .48
EQUIPMENT RELATED 7293 9,517.58 41,114 .42
PURCHASE OF SERVICE 7410 30,395.86 108,501.86
ADVERTISING/MARKETING 7500 740.16 1,827.98
GREENE CO GARAGE 7525 782.50 782.50
Page: 1

Date: 7/27/17 01:37:06 PM






REGION XII COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS INC
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 200-TRANSIT
200 - RTS
RTS0 - TRANSIT
From 4/1/2017 Through 6/30/2017

Current Period Current Year
Actual Actual
MISCELLANEOUS OTHER 7530 686.76 2,805.85
DRIVER RELATED 7540 745.40 6,901.45
TRAVEL 7550 115.97 321.20
TRAVEL - TAXABLE 7560 824.42 3,917.72
Total OPERATING 450,032.81 1,7731,712.90
Total EXPENSES 554,442.08 2,225,857.28
EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES (81,484.97) 263,020.85

Date: 7/27/17 01:37:06 PM Page: 2






REGION XII COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS INC
Statement of Revenues and Expenditures - 200-TRANSIT
200 - RTS
RTSC - RTS CAPITAL PROJECTS
From 4/1/2017 Through 6/30/2017
Current Period Current Year
Actual Actual

REVENUES

STA-SPECIAL PROJECT 4075 0.00 13,232.00

DOT SECTION 5309 4085 0.00 4,335.00

USC 5339 - FEDERAL OPERATING 4088 342,917.00 475,375.00

LOCAL MATCH 4625 60,516.85 84,656.85

COG/RDC MATCH 4650 0.00 3.308.00

Total REVENUES 403,433.85 580,906.85
EXPENSES
' CAPITAL

CAP EXP: VEHICLES 8100 395,562.00 556,485.00

CAP EXP: VEHICLES-MAKE READY 8150 7,871.85 7,871.85

CAP EXP: BUILDING 8200 0.00 16 ,540.00

Total CAPITAL 403,433.85 580,906.85

Total EXPENSES 403,433.85 580,906.85

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00

pate: 7/27/17 01:37:06 PM Page: 3






WESTERN JIOWA TRANSIT
FY2018 PROPOSED BUDGET

INCOME

State Transit Assistance

FTA Section 18 Operating

Local Governments

Contracts

Elderbridge

Fares and Donations

Fuel Tax Refund

United Way

Interest Income

Miscellaneous/sale of vehicles

FTA Section 3 Vehicle

Section 3 Local Match from Capital Reserve
FHWA STP-vehicles

STIP Local Match from Capital Reserve
Public Grant Infrastructure Grant (Lighting)
PTIG Local Match

Career Link CDBG Grant Revenue

Career Link Local Monogram Revenue
Transfer from Operating Reserve

TOTAL FUNDING

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Accounting
Advertising/Marketing
Board/Meeting Expense
Employee Benefits, Wellness, Emp. Ed.
Employee Salaries
Rent
Facility Expense (3 buildings)
Insurance
Legal Fees
Membership Fees
Miscellaneous
Office Supplies/Equipment Expense
Communications
Travel & Registrations
Contracted Services

FY18
PROPOSED

BUDGET
$445,589.00
$681,565.00
$60,000.00
$994,000.00
$31,000.00
$180,000.00
$800.00
$4,500.00
$7,000.00
$4,000.00
$172,295.00
$30,405.00
$0.00
$0.00
$24,000.00
$6,000.00
$82,000.00
$54,000.00
$0.00

$2,777,154.00

$9,000.00
$1,500.00
$3,300.00
$94,054.00
$271,500.00
$46,000.00
$30,000.00
$3,000.00
$350.00
$10,000.00
$1,300.00
$25,000.00
$8,000.00
$10,000.00
$4,200.00






Passenger Transportation Plan

SUBTOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

$5,500.00

$522,704.00

OPERATIONAL EXPENSES-PERSONNEL
Drivers Salaries

Driver Benefits

Driver Related/Uniforms,Physicals, drug tests
Miscellaneous

Travel

Telephone/Utilities

Advertising

SUBTOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSE-PERSONNEL

OPERATIONAL EXPENSE-VEHICLE
Insurance

Contracted Labor

Parts

Fuel

Tires & Tire related

Vehicle related/Supplies, Rent, Cleaning
Equipment related/radios

Shop equipment and Related

Purchase of Service

Transfer to Reserves
SUBTOTAL OPERATIONAL EXPENSE-VEHICLE

Capital Expenses

FTA Section 3 Vehicles

FHWA STP Vehicles

Building and Maintenance/Capital Equipment (PTIG)
TOTAL CAPITAL EXPENSES

TOTAL EXPENSES

$912,000.00
$365,000.00
$7,000.00
$1,350.00
$7,500.00
$26,000.00
$2,400.00

$1,321,250.00

$102,000.00
$13,000.00
$38,000.00
$336,000.00
$24,000.00
$11,500.00
$46,000.00
$15,000.00
$115,000.00
$0.00
$700,500.00

$202,700.00
$0.00
$30,000.00
$232,700.00

$2,777,154.00






